
Shridhar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Menbers of BSES KERALA POWER LIMITED

Reporton the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of BSES KERALA POWER LIMITED (the Company"), 
which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31I, 2023, and the slatement of profit and loss (including 
other connprehensive incomc). statement of changes in cquity and statenent of cash flows for the year 
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

ln our opinion and to the best of our infornation and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by tlhe Conpanics Act, 2013 ("Act") in the 
manner so required and givc a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles gencrally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Conpany as at March 3 1I, 2023, and profit/loss and other 
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the ycar cnded on that date 
Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAS) specified under section 
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor 's 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
together with the cthical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules thercunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance willh these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the financial statenents of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our 
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. 

& As 

Mámbai ciate 

101-Vaibhav Chambers, Madhusudan Kalekar Marg, Behind Guru Nanak Hospital, Bandra East, 
Mumbai- 400051, Contact No. +91 2235120533/ 2235120534/ 2235120535, Email 

info@shridharandassociates.com 
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 eth
ica

l 

rcq
uir

em
en

ts 

reg
ard

ing
 

ind
ep

en
de

nc
e, and to

 
co

mm
un

ica
te with

 

them
 all 

rel
ati

on
sh

ips
 and 

oth
er 

W
e 

also
 

pro
vid

e 

tho
sc 

clh
arg

ed with
 

go
ve

rna
nc

e with
 a 

sta
tem

en
t that
 w

e 
hav

e 

com
pli

ed with
 

rel
eva

nt 

con
tro

l that
 w

e 
ide

nti
fy 

dur
ing

 our 
aud

it. 

and 
tim

ig of
 

the 
aud

it and 

sig
nif

ica
nt aud
it 

fin
din

gs,
 

inc
lud

ing
 any 

sig
nif

ica
nt 

de
fic

ien
cic

s in
 

int
ern

al 

W
e 

co
mn

mu
nic

ate
 

with
 

tho
se 

cha
rge

d with
 

go
ve

rna
nc

e 

reg
ard

ing
, 

am
ong

 

oth
er 

ma
tte

rs,
 the 

pla
nn

cd 

sco
pe 

fin
an

cia
l 

sta
tem

en
ts.

 
Cv

alu
ati

ng
 

the 
res

ult
s of

 
our 

wor
k 

and
(ii)

 to
 

ev
alu

ate
 the 

cff
ect

 of
 

any 

ide
nti

fie
d 

mi
sst

ate
nn

en
ts in

 
the 

qu
an

tita
tiv

e 

ma
ter

ial
ity

 and 

qu
ali

tat
ive

 

fac
tors

 in
 

()
 

pla
nni

ng the 
sco

pe of
 

our 
aud

it 

wor
k and in

 

sta
nd

alo
ne

 

fin
an

cia
l 

sta
tem

cn
ts may be

 
inf

lue
nc

cd
. W

e 

co
nsi

de
r 

qu
an

tita
tiv

e 

ma
ter

ial
ity

 and ag
gre

gte
, 

mak
es 

it 
pro

bab
le that the 

cco
nom

ic 

dec
isio

ns of
 a 

rca
son

abl
y 

kn
ow

led
ge

ab
le user

 of
 

the Ma
teri

alit
y is

 
the 

ma
gn

itu
de 

of
 

mi
sst

ate
me

nts
 in

 
the 

fin
anc

ial 

sta
tem

en
ts that

, 

ind
ivi

du
all

y or
 

in
 

Im
ann

er that
 

ac
hie

ve
s fair

 

pr
es

en
tat

ion
. 

dis
clo

su
res

, and 
wh

eth
er the 

fin
an

cia
l 

sat
em

en
ts 

rep
res

en
t the 

un
de

rly
ing

 

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 and 

eve
nts

 in
 a 

" 
Ev

alu
ate

 the 

ov
era

ll 

pre
sen

tat
ion

, 

str
uc

tur
c and 

con
ten

t of
 

the 
fin

an
cia

l 

sta
tem

en
ts.

 

inc
lud

ing
 the 

CO
nce

rn.
 

to
 

the 
rel

atc
d 

dis
clo

su
rcs

 

rep
ot.

 

Ho
we

vc
r, 

fut
ure

 

eve
nts

 or
 

co
nd

itio
ns

 

may 

cau
se the 

Co
mp

an
y to

 
cca

se to
 

co
nti

nu
e as

 a 
yoi

ng 

our 
op

ini
on

. Our 

co
nc

lus
ion

s are 
bas

ed on
 

the 
aud

it 

cv
ide

nc
e 

ob
tai

ne
d up

 
to

 
the date

 of
 

our 
au

dit
or'

s 

the 
fna

nc
ial

 

sta
tem

en
ts or, if

 
such

 

dis
clo

su
res

 are 
ina

de
qu

ate
. to

 
ino

dif
y 

IC
 

co
nc

lud
e that

 a 
ma

ter
ial

 

un
ce

rta
int

y 

exi
sts

, w
e 

are 
req

uir
cd 

to
 

draw
 

att
en

tio
n in

 
our 

aud
ito

r sS
 

rep
ort

 

co
nd

itio
ns that

 

may cast
 

sig
nif

ica
nt 

dou
bt on

 
the 

Co
mp

an
y's

 

abi
lity

 to
 

co
nti

nu
e as

 a 
goi

ng 

co
nc

ern
. If

 bas
cd on

 
the 

aud
it 

ev
ide

nc
e 

ob
tai

nc
d, 

wh
eth

er 

a 
ma

ter
ial

 

un
ce

rta
int

y 

cxi
sts

 

rel
ate

d to
 

eve
nts

 or
 

" 
Co

ncl
ude

 on
 

the 
app

rop
1 

iat
en

css
 of

 
m

an
ag

cm
en

t's
 use of

 
the 

goi
ng 

co
nc

ern
 

bas
is of

 
ac

co
un

tin
g and,

 Ch
art

ere
d 

Ac
co

un
tan

ts 
Sh

rid
lha

r 
&

 
As

so
cia

tes
 

Ma
rg, 

Bc
hin

d 

Gur
u 

Na
nak

 

Ho
sp

ita
l, 

Ba
hd

ta St
 

wer
e of

 
mos

t 

sig
nif

ica
nc

e in
 

the 
aud

it of
 

the 
fin

anc
ial 

sta
tem

en
ts of

 
the 

cur
ren

t 

per
iod

 and are 
the

ref
ore

 

Fro
m the 

at
le

rs
 

Co
m

m
un

ica
ted

 

witlh
 

tho
se 

ch
arg

ed
 

with
 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
, w

e 

de
ter

m
ine

 

tho
se 

ma
tte

rs tha
t 
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d 
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nak
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sp

ita
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Ba
nd

ra Eas
t, 

Pa
ge

 

(C) Wit
h 

res
pec

t to
 

the 
ma

tter
 to

 
be

 
inc

lud
ed 

in
 

the 

Au
dito

rs 

Re
por

t 

und
er 

sec
tio

n 

197
(16

): 

Ed
uc

ati
on

 and 

Pr
ote

cti
on

 

Fun
d by

 
the 

Co
mp

any
 for the year
 

end
ed 

Ma
rch

 

3|2
02

3. 

ii. 
Th

ere
 has bec

n no
 

del
ay in

 
tra

ns
fer

rin
g 

am
ou

nts
, 

req
uir

ed
 to

 
be

 
tra

ns
fer

red
, to

 
the 

Inv
est

or 

de
riv

ati
ve

 
co

ntr
ac

ts.
 

sta
nd

ard
s, for 

ma
ter

ial
 

for
ese

ea
ble

 

los
ses

, if
 

any,
 on

 

lon
g-t

erm
 

co
ntr

ac
ts 

inc
lud

ing
 

i. 

The 
Co

mp
any

 has 

nma
de 

pro
vis

ion
, as

 
req

uir
ed

 

und
er the 

ap
pli

ca
ble

 law or
 

ac
co

un
tin

g 

fin
an

cia
l 

po
sit

ion
 in

 
its 

fin
an

cia
l 

sta
tem

en
ts.

 

The 

Co
mp

any
 has 

dis
clo

sed
 the 

im
pac

t of' 
pen

din
g 

liti
ga

tio
ns as

 
at

 
Ma

rch 31, 
2023

 on
 

its inf
orm

ati
on

 and 
acc

ord
ing

 to
 

the 
ex

pla
na

tio
ns give

n to
 

us: 

11
 

of
 

the 
Co

mp
an

ies
 

(A
ud

it and 

Au
dit

ors
) 

Ru
les

, 

201
4, in

 
our 

op
ini

on
 and to

 
the best

 of
 

our 

(B) Wih
 

res
pe

ct to
 

the 
otlh

er 

ma
tte

rs to
 

be
 

inc
lud

ed
 in

 
the 

Au
dit

ors
 

Re
po

rt in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 

with
 

Rul
e 

sep
ara

te 

Re
po

rt in
 

"A
nn

ex
ure

 B*". 

sta
tcm

en
ts of

 
the 

Co
mp

any
 and the 

op
era

tin
g 

eff
ec

tiv
en

es
s of

 
such

 

co
ntr

ols
, 

refe
r to

 
our 

1)
 

With
 

res
pec

t to
 

the 
ade

qu
acy

 of
 

the 
int

ern
al 

fin
anc

ial 

con
tro

ls with
 

ref
ere

nc
e to

 
fin

anc
ial 

2023
 

from
 

bei
ng 

ap
po

int
ed

 as
 a 

dir
ect

or in
 

term
s of

 
Se

ctio
n 

l64
(2)

 of
 

the Act.
 

lak
en on

 
rec

ord
 by

 
the 

Boa
rd of

 
Di

rec
tor

s, non
e of

 
the 

dir
ect

ors
 is

 
dis

qu
ali

fie
d as

 
on

 
Ma

rch
 31, 

c)
 

O
n 

the bas
is of

 
the 

wr
itte

n 

rep
res

en
tat

ion
s 

rcc
civ

ed
 

from
 the 

dir
cc

tor
s as

 
on

 
Ma

rch
 31, 

202
2 

scc
tio

n l33 
of

 ag
rce

me
nt with

 the 
boo

kS
 of' 

ac
eo

un
t. 

lar as
 

it 
ap

pe
ars

 

fro
m our 

ex
am

in
ati

on
 of

 
tho

se 

bo
ok

s. 

b)
 

ln
 

our 
op

ini
on

, 

pro
per

 

boo
ks of

 
acc

ou
nt us

 
req

uir
ed

 by
 

law hav
e 

been
 

kep
t by

 
the 

Co
mp

any
 so

 Ch
art

ere
d 

Ac
co

un
tan

ts 
Sh

rid
lha

r&
 

As
so

cit
es

 

the Act.
 

) In
 

our 

op
ini

on
. the 

afo
res

aid
 

lm
an

cia
l 

sta
tcm

en
ts 

co0
0ip

ly with
 the Ind A

S 
spe

cif
ied

 

und
er 

sla
tem

en
t of

 
cha

ng
es in

 
cqu

ity and the 
sta

tem
en

t of
 

cash
 

flow
s 

dca
lt with
 by

 
this

 

Re
por

t are in
 

c)
 

The 
bal

anc
e 

she
et. the 

sta
tem

en
t of

 
pro

fit and loss
 

(in
clu

din
g 

oth
er 

co
mp

rch
en

siv
e 

inc
om

e), the 



in
fo

@
sh

rid
ha

ra
nd

as
so

ci
at

es
.c

om
 

M
um

ba
i- 

40
00

51
, 

Co
nta

ct No. +91 

22
35

12
05

33
/ 

22
35

12
05

34
/ 

22
35

12
05

35
, 

Em
ail 

-

10
1-

Va
ibh

av
 

Ch
am

be
rs,

 

M
ad

hu
su

da
n 

Ka
lek

ar 

Ma
rg, 

Be
hin

d 

Gur
u 

Na
nak

 

Ho
sp

ita
l, 

Ba
nd

ra Eas
t, 

Pa
ge

b 

UD
IN:

 
23

05
09

80
BG

XY
XM

$3
94

 Da
te: 20

 
Apr

il 2023
 Pla

ce:
 

Mu
mb

ai, 
(M

em
be

rsh
ip No. 

050
980

) Par
tner

 

d
h

a
, 

(Murnbai 
Ass 

Firm
m's

 

Re
gis

tra
tio

n N
o 

134
427

W 

Ch
ar

ter
ed

 
A

cc
ou

nt
an

ts 
For 

SI
RI

D
H

A
R 

&
 

A
SS

O
CI

A
TE

S 

are 
req

uir
cd 

to
 

be
 

co
mm

en
ted

 

upo
n by

 
uIs. 

the Act. 1lhe 
Mi

nis
try

 of
 

Co
rpo

rat
e 

AM
lais

 has not 
pre

scr
ibe

d 

oth
er 

det
ails

 

und
er 

Sec
tion

 

197
(16

) 

whi
ch 

In
 

our 
op

ini
on

 and 
acc

ord
ing

 to
 

the 
inf

or
na

tio
n and 

ex
pla

na
tio

ns
 

giv
en to

 

Cl
hu

rte
red

 
Ac

co
un

tan
ts 

Sh
rid

ha
r&

 
As

so
cia

tes
 

tlie Act.
 The 

rem
un

era
tio

n paid
 to

 
any 

dir
ect

or 

is
 

not in
 

exc
ess

 of
 

tle lim
it laid dow

n 

und
er 

Se
ctio

n 197 of
 the 

com
pan

y to
 

its 
dir

ect
ors

 

dur
ing

 the 
cur

ren
t year
 is

 
in

 
acc

ord
anc

e with
 the 

pro
vis

ion
s of

 
Sec

tion
 197 of

 us, the 
rem

un
cra

lio
n paid

 by
 



Mu
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ai 
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051
, 

Co
nta

ct No. +91

22
35
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05

33
 / 

22
35
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05

34
 / 

22
35

12
05

35
, 

Ema
i 

in
fo

@
sh

ri
dh

ar
an

da
ss

oc
ia

te
s.

co
m

 

10
1-V

aib
ha

v 

Ch
am

be
rs,

 

M
ad

hu
su

da
n 

Ka
lek

ar

Ma
rg, 

res
pec

t of
 

pro
vid

en
t 

fun
d, 

em
plo

yc
es'

 

stat
e 

ins
ura

nc
e, Pag

e /
 

(vi
i) 

sta
tut

ory
 

due
s, as

 
ap

pli
cab

le,
 

witlh
 the 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 

au
tho

riti
es.

 

de
po

sit
ing

 

un
dis

pu
ted

 

sta
tut

ory
 

duc
s, 

inc
lud

ing
 

pro
vid

en
t 

fun
d, 

inc
om

e tax, and oth
er 

ma
ter

ial sta
tut

ory
 

due
s in

 
res

pec
t of

 
tax 

de
du

cte
d at

 
sou

rce
, 

goo
ds and 

ser
vic

e tax,
 and is

 
reg

ula
r in

 

(vi)
 

co
mp

an
y. 

cost
 

rec
ord

s as
 

pre
scr

ibe
d 

und
er sub 

sec
tio

n ()
 of
 

()
 

and the 

rel
ev

an
t 

rul
es 

fra
me

d 

th
er

eu
nd

er
. Ban

k o
f 

lnd
ia, 

pro
vis

ion
s o

f 

(iv) 

of
 

the Act,
 to

 
the 

ext
ent

 

ap
pli

cab
le.

 

gu
ara

nte
cs and 

sec
uri

tie
s, tlhe 

Co
mp

any
 has 

com
pli

ed with
 the 

pro
vis

ion
s of

 
Se

cti
on

 185 and 186 Bas
ed on

 
the 

inf
orm

ati
on

 and 

ex
pla

na
tio

ns
 

giv
en to

 
us

 
in

 
res

pec
t of

 
loa

ns,
 

inv
est

me
nts

, 

(iii
) 

O
r 

oth
er 

par
ty 

co
ve

rcd
 in

 
the 

rcg
ist

er 

ma
int

ain
ed

 

(ii) 

Ve
rif

ica
tio

n of
 

inv
en

tor
y as

 
co

mp
are

d to
 

boo
k 

rec
ord

s 

wer
c not 

ma
ter

ial
. 

the 

fre
qu

enc
y of

 
such

 

ve
rif

ica
tio

n is
 

rea
son

ab
le.

 The 

dis
cre

pa
nc

ics
 

not
ice

d on
 

phy
sic

al 

Tlie 
iiv

en
tor

y has becn
 

ph
ysi

cal
ly 

ver
ifie

d by
 

the 
ma

nag
em

ein
t 

dur
ing

 the 
yca

r. In
 

our 
op

ini
on

, 

Iho
ldin

g any 
ben

am
i 

Ire
que

ncy
 of

 
ver

ific
atio

n is
 

rca
son

ab
le. 

year
 and no

 
ma

ter
ial

 

dis
cre

pa
nc

ics
 

hav
e been
 

not
ice

d on
 

such
 

ve
ril

ica
tio

n. In
 

our 

op
ini

on
, the 

(b) The ixed
 

ass
ets of

 
the 

Co
mp

any
 

have
 

becn
 

plh
ysi

cal
ly 

ver
ilic

d by
 

the 
Ma

nag
em

ent
 

dur
ing

 the 

det
ail

s and 

sit
ua

tio
n, of

 
fixc

d 

ass
ets

. 

()) (a) The 

Co
mp

any
 is

 
ma

int
ain

ing
 

pro
per

 

rcc
ord

s 

sho
win

g full 

pa
rtic

ula
rs,

 

inc
lud

ing
 

qu
an

tita
tiv

e 

en
de

d 

Ma
rch

 31, 202
3 BSE

S 

KE
RA

LA
 

PO
WE

R 

LIM
ITE

ID
 on

 
the Ind A

S 

Gn
an

cia
l 

sta
tem

en
ts as

 
of

 
and for the yea
r 

Re
fer

red
 to

 
in

 
pa

rag
rap

h 13
 

of
 

the An
ne

vu
re "A" 

to
 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t 

Au
dit

or
s' 

Re
po

rt 

Ch
art

ere
d 

Ac
co

un
tan

ts 
Sh

rid
ha

r&
 

As
so

ciu
tes

 

Be
hin

d 

Gur
u 

Na
nak

 

Ho
sp

ita
l, 

Ba
ngr

ä Eas 

inc
om

e laN,
 

duty
 of

 
cu

sto
ms

, 

goo
ds and 

(b) 
Ac

co
rdi

ng
 to

 
the 

inf
orm

na
tio

n and 

ex
pla

na
tio

ns
 

giv
en t0

 
us, 

the
re are no

 
un

dis
pu

ted
 

dues
 in

 

CN
am

ine
d by

 
us, in

 
our 

op
iio

n, the 
Co

mp
any

 is
 

ge
nc

ral
ly 

rog
ula

r in
 

de
po

sit
ing

 
un

dis
pu

ted
 

(a) 
Ac

cor
din

g to
 

the 
inf

orn
ati

on
 and 

ex
pla

na
tio

ns
 

giv
en t0

 
us

 
and the 

rec
ord

s of
 

the 
Co

mp
any

 

sec
tio

n 148 of
 

the act,
 are not 

ap
pli

ca
ble

 to
 

the 

Ac
co

rdi
ng

 to
 

the 
inf

orn
ati

on
 and 

ex
pla

na
tio

ns
 

giv
en to

 
us. 

pro
vis

ion
s 

rel
ati

ng
 to

 
ma

int
en

an
ce 

of
 

Se
ctio

n 73
 

to
 

76
 

of
 

the Act,
 any 

oth
er 

rel
ev

an
t 

pro
vis

ion
s of

 
the Act 

I10t 
acc

ept
ed any 

dep
osi

ts from
 the 

pub
lic 

wit
hin

 the 
me

ani
ng the 

dir
ect

ive
s 

issu
cd by

 
the 

Res
erv

e 

In
 

our 
op

ini
on

 and 

acc
ord

ing
 to

 
the 

inf
orn

ati
on

 and 
ex

pla
na

tio
ns

 

giv
en to

 
us, the 

Co
mp

any
 has 

und
er 

Se
cti

on
 189 of

 
the Act

. 

not 
gra

nte
d any 

loa
s, 

sec
ure

d o
r 

un
sec

ure
d, to

 
any 

co
mp

an
y, firm

, 

lim
ited

 

lia
bil

ity
 

pa
rtn

crs
hip

s 

In
 

our 
opi

nio
n and 

acc
ord

ing
 to

 
the 

inf
orm

ati
on

 and 
ex

pla
na

tio
ns giv
en to

 
us, the 

Co
nip

any
 has 

pro
per

ty 

und
er the 

Ben
am

i Tran
 

sac
tio

ns 
(P

roh
ibi

tio
n) Act.

 

()
 

The 
com

pan
y doe
s not 

lhav
e any 

pro
ce

ed
ing

s 

ini
tia

led
 or

 
are 

pen
din

g 

aga
ins

t the 
com

pan
y for 

Ind
ep

en
de

nt 

Au
dit

ors
" 

Re
por

t of
 

even
 

date
 to

 
the 

me
mb

ers
 of
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M
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05
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/ 
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35
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05

34
/ 

22
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05

35
, Ema 

10
1-V

aib
ha

v 

Ch
am

be
rs,

 

M
ad

hu
su

da
n 

Ka
lek

ar 

Ma
rg, 

Be
hin

d 

Gur
u 

Nan
ak 

Ho
spi

tal
, 

Ba
nd

 

ESt
, 

(xi)
 

coM
me

nt on
 

any 

po
len

tia
l 

inm
pli

cat
ion

s for the 
rea

son
s 

des
cri

bed
 

the
rci

n, no
 

frau
d by

 
the 

Ac
co

rdi
ng

 to
 

the 

inf
or

na
tio

n and 

ex
pla

na
tio

ns
 

giv
en to

 
us, in

 
res

pec
t of

 
who

m w
e 

are 
una

ble
 to

 

P
ag

e 

Ord
er are not 

ap
pli

ca
ble

 to
 

tlie 
Co

mp
any

. slia
res

 or
 

full
y or

 
par

tly 

co
nv

ert
ibl

e 

de
be

ntu
res

 and 

hen
ce the 

pro
vis

ion
s of

 

(x) 

rai
sed

. 
ex

pla
na

tio
ns

 

giv
en to

 
us, the lerm
 

loan
s 

huve
 

becn
 

app
lie

d or
 

the 
pu

rpo
ses

 for 
wh

ich they
 

wer
e 

hcld
 in

 
its 

su
bs

idi
ari

es
, 

join
t 

ven
tur

es or
 

ass
oc

iat
e 

co
mp

an
ies

. (1)A
s 

ex
pla

ine
d to

 
us

 
the 

com
pan

y has 
rais

ed loan
s 

dur
ing

 the ycar
 on

 
the 

ple
dge

 of
 

sec
uri

tie
s 

Lak
hs and 

giv
en an

 
in

ter
co

rp
or

ate
 

loan
 of

 
R

s 
31

39
.13

 

lak
hs (e)A

s 

ex
pla

ine
d to

 
us

 
the 

cO
mp

any
 has 

tak
en inte

r 

co
rpo

rat
e 

int
ere

st free
 

loan
 of

 
R

s 
419

.98
 

pu
po

se
s. (

d)A
s 

ex
pla

inc
d 

t 
rais

ed.
 

ex
pla

na
tio

ns
 

giv
en to

 
us, he

 
term

 

loa
ns have

 

bee
n 

app
lied

 for the 
pu

rpo
ses

 for 
wh

ich
 

they
 

wer
e 

(c) The 

Co
nip

any
 did not rais

e any 

mo
ney

 by
 

wvay
 of

 
ini

tia
l 

pub
lic off
er 

(in
clu

din
g debt

 

ins
tru

me
nts

) and in
 

our 

opi
nio

n and 

acc
ord

ing
 to

 
the 

inf
orm

ati
on

 and fur
the

r 
pub

lic 
Off

cr 

len
de

r. 
(b) The 

Co
nm

pan
y is

 
not 

(iN)
 

de
lau

lts
 

bo
rro

wi
ng

s 

from
 

go
ve

rn
ne

nt 

du
rin

g the 
yea

r. 

rep
ay

me
nt of

 
pri

nc
ipa

l and 

int
ere

st 

am
oun

t. The 

Co
mp

any
 did not have
 any 

loan
s or

 any 
fin

an
cia

l 

ins
titu

tio
n or

 
ban

k or
 

due
s to

 
de

be
ntu

re 

ho
lde

rs 

exc
ept

 for the 
fol

low
ing

 

ins
tan

ce
s of

 

rec
ord

s of
 

the 
Co

mp
an

y. the 
Co

mp
any

 has not 
de

fau
lte

d in
 

rep
ay

me
nt of

 
loa

ns or
 

bo
rro

wi
ng

s to
 (a) 

Ac
co

rdi
ng

 to
 

()
 

Iec
ord

s ol
 

the 
Co

mp
any

, no
 

inc
om

e has been
 

sur
ren

de
red

 or
 

dis
clo

sed
 as

 
inc

oni
e 

dur
ing

 the 
yea

r. 

Ac
cor

din
g to

 
the 

inf
orm

ati
on

 and 

cx
pla

na
tio

ns
 

give
n to

 
us

 
and 

bas
ed on

 
ex

am
ina

tio
n of

 
the 

de
po

site
d on

 
ace

ou
nt of

 a 
dis

pu
te.

 

CN
mi

ned
 by

 
us, 

the
re are not any due
s of

 
inc

onm
e tax, as

 
at

 
Ma

rch
 31, 202

3 and 

wh
ich have

 

been
 

(c) 
Ac

cor
din

g to
 

the 

mo
nth

s from
 the date
 

they
 

bec
am

e 

pa
ya

ble
. ser
vic

es tax and cess
 ns

 
at

 
Ma

rch
 31, 

Ch
art

erc
d 

Ac
co

un
tan

ts 
Sl

hr
id

lar
 &

 
As

so
cia

tes
 

cla
use

 

3(x
iv)

 of
 

the 

(b) 
Du

rin
g the 

yca
r, the 

Co
mp

any
 las noi 

mad
e any 

pr
ele

ren
tia

l 

all
otm

en
t or

 
pri

vat
e 

pla
ce

me
nt 

of
 (in

clu
din

g debt
 

ins
tru

me
nts

) and in
 

our 

opi
nio

n and 

acc
ord

ing
 to

 
the 

inf
orm

ati
on

 and 

(a) The 

Co
mp

any
 did not rais

e any 

mo
ney

 by
 

way of
 

init
ial 

pub
lic off
er or

 
fur

the
r 

pub
lic offe

r 

us
 

no
 

fun
ds wer
e 

rai
sed

 on
 

sho
rt lerm
 

bas
is hav
e 

bee
n 

uti
liz

ed
 for long
 

term
 

de
cla

red
 a 

wil
lfu

l 

de
fau

lte
r by

 
any 

Ban
k or

 
Fin

an
cia

l 

Ins
titu

tio
n or

 
oth

er 

the 
inf

orm
ati

on
 and 

ex
pla

na
tio

ns
 

giv
en to

 
us

 
and 

bas
ed on

 
ex

am
ina

tio
n of

 
the 

inf
orm

ati
on

 and 
ex

pla
nn

tio
ns giv
en to

 
us

 
and the 

rec
ord

s of
 

the 
Co

mp
any

 

2023
 

wh
iclh

 
wer

e 

ou
tst

an
din

g for 

a 
per

iod
 of

 
mor

e than
 six 



in
fo

@
sh

rid
ha

ra
nd

as
so

ci
at

es
.c

om
 

M
um

ba
i-

40
00

51
, 

Co
nta

ct No. +91 

22
35

12
05

33
/ 

22
35

12
05

34
 / 

22
35

12
05

35
, 

Em
ail 

-

10
1-V

aib
ha

v 
Ch

am
be

rs,
 

Muplai Pa
ge

9 

(xix
) 

she
et as

 
and whe
n they

 

fall
 due 

vit
hin

 a 
per

iod
 of

 
one year

 

from
 the 

bal
anc

e 

she
et date

. aud
it 

rep
ort

 

that
 

com
pan

y is
 

not 
cap

abB
e of

 
me

etin
g its 

lia
bil

itie
s 

exi
stin

g at
 

the date
 of

 
bal

anc
e 

Ma
nag

em
ncn

t 

pla
ns,

 W
e 

are of
 

he
 

opi
nio

n that
 a 

ma
tcr

ial 

un
cer

tai
nty

 

exi
sts

 as
 

on
 

the date
 of

 
the 

(xv
iii)

 

The
re has not becn

 any 

res
ign

ati
on

 ol
 

the 
sta

tut
ory

 

au
dit

ors
 

dur
ing

 the 
yea

r. 

(xv
ii) 

loss
es i

n 
the 

pro
vis

ion
s of

 
clau

se 

3(s
vi)

 of
 

the 
Ord

er are not 
app

lica
ble

 to
 

the 
Co

mp
any

. 

reg
iste

red
 

und
er 

Sec
tion

 

45-1
A of

 
the 

Re
ser

ve Ban
k of

 
Ind

ia Act,
 

193
4. 

Ac
co

rdi
ng

ly,
 the (Nv

i) 

Ac
cor

din
g to

 
the 

inf
orm

ati
on

 and 

ex
pla

na
tio

ns 

(Nv) 

3(a
v) of

 
the 

Ord
er are not 

ap
pli

cab
le to

 
the 

Co
mp

any
. 

Ira
nsa

ctio
ns with

 

dir
ect

ors
 or

 
per

son
s 

con
ncc

ted
 with
 

them
. 

Ac
cor

din
gly

, the 
pro

vis
ion

s of
 

cla
use

 

im
pli

cat
ion

s for lhe 

rea
son

s 

des
cri

bed
 

the
rei

n, the 

Co
mp

any
 has not 

ent
ere

d into
 

non
-ca

sh 

fin
an

cia
l 

sta
te

m
en

ts.
 arty

 

tra
nsa

cti
on

s as
 

rcq
uir

cd by
 

the 
app

lica
ble

 

acc
oun

tin
g 

sta
nd

ard
s have

 

been
 

dis
clo

sed
 in

 
the 

com
pli

anc
e with

 

Se
ctio

ns I77 and 188 of
 

the Act,
 

whe
re 

ap
pli

cab
le and the 

det
ails

 of
 

rela
ted

 

rec
ord

s of
 

the 

Co
mp

any
 

tra
nsa

cti
on

s 

a 
Nidh

i 

(\) 

pro
vis

ion
s 

cla
use

 (i) of
 

ihe 
ord

er is
 

not 
app

lica
ble

 to
 

the 
Co

np
any

. 

The 
Co

mp
any

 has not paid
 

nna
nag

eria
l 

rem
un

era
tio

n 

dur
ing

 the 
cur

ren
t year
 and 

the
ref

ore
, the duin

g the 
cou

rse 

of
 

our aud
it. 

Com
pan

y or
 

frau
d on

 
the 

Co
npa

ny 

by
 

its 
ofl

ice
rs and 

cm
plo

yce
s has bcen

 

not
icc

d or
 

rpo
rtc

d 

Ch
art

ere
d 

Ac
co

un
tan

ts 
Sh

rid
ha

r 
&

 
As

so
cia

tes
 

M
ad

hu
su

da
n 

Ka
lek

ar 

Ma
rg, 

Be
hin

d 

Gur
u 

Na
nak

 

Ho
sp

ita
l, 

Ba
nd

ra Eas
t, 

acc
om

pan
y ing the 

fin
anc

ial 

sta
tem

ent
s, and our 

kno
wle

dge
 of

 
the 

Boa
rd of

 
Dir

ect
ors

 and 

rea
liz

ati
on

 of
 

fin
anc

ial
 

ass
ets and 

pay
me

nt 

of
 

ina
nc

ial
 

lia
bil

itic
s, 

oth
er 

inf
orn

ati
on

 

Ac
cor

din
g to

 
the 

exp
lan

ati
on

 and on
 

the bas
is of

 
tl1e 

fin
anc

ial 

rati
os,

 

age
ing

 and 

exp
ect

ed date
s of

 

fin
anc

ial ycar
 and in

 
the 

im
me

dia
tely

 

pre
ced

ing
 

fin
anc

ial yea
r. 

Ac
cor

din
g to

 
the 

inf
orm

ati
on

 and 
cx

pla
na

tio
ns give

n to
 

us, the 
com

pan
y has not 

inc
urr

ed cash
 

give
n to

 
us, the 

Co
mp

any
 is

 
not 

req
uir

ed 

to
 

be
 

rec
ord

s of
 

the 

Co
mp

any
 in

 
res

pec
t of

 
whi

ch w
e 

are 

una
ble

 to
 

com
me

nt on
 

any 

po
ten

tia
l 

Ac
cor

din
g to

 
the 

inf
orm

ati
on

 and 

cx
pla

na
tio

ns give
n to

 
us

 
and 

bas
ed on

 
our 

ex
am

ina
tio

n of
 

the 

cnt
erc

d into by
 

the 
Co

mp
any

 with
 the 

rela
ted

 

par
ties

 are in
 

(Ni
) 

Ac
cor

din
g to

 
the 

inf
orn

ati
on

 and 

ex
pla

na
tio

ns
 

giv
cn 

to
 

us
 

and 

bas
ed on

 
our 

ex
am

ina
tio

n of
 

the Com
pan

y and 
acc

ord
ing

ly the 
pro

vis
ion

s of
 

clau
se 3(x
i) of

 
the

Ord
er are not

app
lica

ble
. (xü)

 In
 

our 
opi

nio
n and 

acc
ord

ing
 to

 
the 

inf
orm

atio
n and 

exp
lan

atio
ns give

n to
 

us, the 
Co

mp
any

 is
 

not 
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ai 

-
40

00
51

, 

Co
nta
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Em
ail 

-
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1-V

aib
ha

v 

Ch
am

be
rs,

 

M
ad

hu
su

da
n 

Ka
lck

ar 

Ma
rg, 

Be
hin

d 

Gur
u 

Na
nak

 

Ho
sp

ita
l, 

Ba
ndr

a 

Eas
t, 

Pa
ge

 1
0

 

UD
IN:

 
23

05
09

80
BG

XY
XM

S3
94

 Dat
e: 20" 

Ap
ril 202
3 Pla

ce: 
Mu

mb
ai, 

(M
em

be
rsl

ip No. 
05

09
80

) Pa
rtn

er 
Jile

ndr
a 

Sa
tfia

ny
 

n
ri

d
h

 

Mum
bal 

Fir
n's

 

Re
gis

tra
tio

n N
o 

134
427

W Ch
ar

ter
cd

 
A

cc
ou

nt
an

ts 
For 

SH
RI

DH
AR

 

&
 

A
SS

O
CI

A
TE

S 

(X\
) Thc 

co
pa

ny
 is

 
not 

a 
ho

ldi
ng

 

com
pan

y and 
hen

ce 

rep
ort

ing
 

und
er this

 
cla

use
 is

 
not 

ap
pli

ca
ble

. 

(X\
) he

 
com

pan
y is

 
not 

req
uir

ed
 to

 
co

ns
tiu

te 

a 
CSR 

co
mm

itte
c as

 
sec

tio
n 135 is

 
n0t 

ap
pli

ab
le.

 Ch
ur

ter
ed

 
Ac

co
un

tan
ts 

Sh
rid

lu
r 

&
 

A
ss

oc
ite

s 



M
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ba
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400
051

, 

Co
nta

ct No. +91 
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35
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05
33
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22
35

12
05

34
/2

23
51

20
53

5,
 

Ema 

t 

10
1-V

aib
ha

v 

Ch
am

ber
s, 

M
ad

hu
sud

an
 

Ka
lek

ar 

Ma
rg, 

Be
hin

d 

Gur
u 

Nan
ak 

Ho
spi

tal
, 

B
an

ga
st

 

in
fo

@
sh

rid
ha

ra
nd

as
so

ci
at

es
.c

om
 

dis
po

siti
on

 of
 

the 
com

pan
y's

 

ass
ets

 

tha
t 

cou
ld have

 a 
ma

ter
ial 

efle
ct on

 
the 

fin
anc

ial 

sta
tem

en
ts. 

pro
vid

e 

rca
son

ab
le 

ass
ura

nc
e 

reg
ard

ing
 

pre
ve

nti
on

 or
 

tim
ely

 

de
tec

tio
n of

 
un

au
tho

riz
ed

 

ac
qu

isi
tio

n, 

use
,or

 

bei
ng mad
e only
 in

 
ac

co
rda

nc
e 

witl
h 

au
tlh

or
iza

tio
ns

 of
 

ma
na

ge
me

nt and 

dir
ec

tor
s of

 
the 

co
mp

an
y: and (3) 

with
 

ge
ne

ral
ly 

acc
ept

ed 

acc
ou

nti
ng

 

pri
nc

ipl
es,

 and that
 

rec
eip

ts and 

ex
pe

nd
itu

res
 of

 
the 

com
pan

y are 

tha
t 

trs
ac

tio
ns

 are 
rec

ord
ed

 as
 

nc
ce

ssa
ry to

 
per

mi
t 

pr
ep

ara
tio

n of
 

Iin
an

cia
l 

sta
tem

en
ts in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 

ret
lee

t tie 

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 and 

dis
po

sit
ion

s of
 

thc 
ass

ets
 of

 
the 

co
mp

au
y: (2) 

pro
vid

e 

rea
so

na
ble

 

as
su

ran
ce

 

pro
ced

ure
s that

 (1
 ) 

per
tain

 to
 

the 
ma

int
en

mc
e of' 

rec
ord

s 

tha
t. in

 
rea

so
na

ble
 

de
tai

l, 

ac
cu

rat
ely

 and 

fair
ly com

pan
y's

 

int
ern

al 

fin
anc

ial
 

con
tro

ls with
 

ref
ere

nce

to
 

fin
anc

ial

sta
tem

en
ts

inc
lud

e 

tho
se 

po
lic

ies
 and fin

an
cia

l 

sta
tem

en
ts for 

ext
ern

al 

pu
rpo

ses
 in

 
acc

ord
an

ce with
 

ge
ne

ral
ly 

acc
ept

ed 

ac
co

un
tin

g 

pri
nc

ipl
es.

 A
 

pro
vid

e 

rca
son

abl
e 

ass
ura

nce
 

reg
ard

ing
 the 

rel
iab

ilit
y of

 
fin

anc
ial 

rep
ort

ing
 and the 

pre
pa

rat
ion

 of
 

A
 

co
mp

an
's 

int
ern

al 

fin
an

cia
l 

con
tro

ls 

w
 

ith 
ref

ere
nce

 to
 

fin
an

cia
l 

sta
ten

en
ts is

 a 
pro

ces
s 

des
ign

ed 

to
 

Pa
ge 

11
 

Me
ani

ng
 of

 
Int

ern
al 

Fin
an

cia
l 

co
ntr

ols
 

with
 

Re
fer

en
ce

 to
 

Fin
an

cia
l 

St
ate

m
en

ts 

sy
 

sten
 

with
 

ref
ere

nce
 to

 
the 

fin
anc

ial
 

sta
tem

en
ts of

 
the 

Co
mp

any
. 

su
ffi

cic
nt 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 

aud
it 

ev
ide

nc
e to

 
pro

vid
e 

a 
bas

is for an
 

aud
it 

op
ini

on
 on

 
int

ern
al 

fin
an

cia
l 

co
ntr

ols
 Be

cau
s« of

 
the 

ma
tter

 

de
scr

ibe
d in

 
thc 

Di
sc

lai
nc

r of
 

Op
ini

on
 

sec
tio

n 

bel
ow

, w
e 

wer
e not able
 to

 
ob

tain
 

of
 

Ch
ar

te
re

d 

A
cc

ou
nt

an
ts

 of
 

Ind
ia.

 

Au
dit

ing
, to

 
the 

ext
ent

 

ap
pli

ca
ble

 to
 

an
 

aud
it of

 
int

ern
al 

tin
an

cia
l 

co
ntr

ols
, 

both
 

iss
ued

 by
 

the 
Ins

titu
te Int

ern
al 

Fin
anc

ial
 

Co
ntr

ols
 

Ovc
r 

Fin
anc

ial 

Re
po

rtin
g (the

 
"G

uid
an

ce 

No
te"

) and the 
Sta

nd
ard

s on
 

fin
an

cia
l 

sta
tem

en
ts 

bas
ed on

 
our 

aud
it 

co
nd

uc
ted

 in
 

ac
co

rda
nc

e with
 the 

Gu
ida

nc
c 

Not
e on

 
Au

dit of
 

Our 
res

po
nsi

bil
ity

 is
 

lo
 

exp
res

s an
 

opi
nio

n on
 

the 
Co

mp
any

's 

int
ern

al 

lin
an

cia
l 

con
tro

ls with
 

ref
ere

nce
 to

 

Au
dit

ors
' 

Re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y 

Act.
 

2013
 

(h
ere

ina
lte

r 

ref
err

ed
 to

 
as

 
"the

 

Ac
t").

 rec
ord

s. and the 
tin

ely
 

pre
pa

rat
ion

 of
 

rel
iab

le 

fin
anc

ial 

inf
orm

ati
on

. as
 

req
uir

ed 

und
er the 

Co
mp

an
ies

 

the 

pre
vc

nti
on

 and 

de
tec

tio
n of

 
frau

ds and 

err
ors

, the 
acc

ura
cy

 and 

co
mp

let
en

ess
 of

 
the 

ac
co

un
tin

g ctl
ici

ent
 

con
duc

t of
 

its 
bu

sin
ess

, 

inc
lud

ing
 

adh
ere

nce
 to

 
co

mp
an

y's
 

po
lici

es,
 the 

saf
eg

ua
rdi

ng
 of

 
its 

ass
ets

, 

of
 

ade
qua

te 

inte
rna

l 

fin
anc

ial 

con
tro

ls that were
 

opc
rati

ng 

eff
ect

ive
ly for 

cns
uri

ng the 
ord

erly
 and 

Ac
cou

nta
nts

 of
 

In
dia

('I
CA

l).
 

Tlh
ese

 

res
po

ns
ibi

liti
cs 

inc
lud

e the 
des

ign
, 

inp
lem

en
tat

ion
 and 

ma
int

en
an

ce 

Aud
it of

 
lnt

ern
al 

Co
ntr

ols
 

over
 

Fin
anc

ial
 

Re
po

rtin
g 

(*G
uid

anc
e 

No
te')

 

issu
ed by

 
the 

Ins
titu

te of
 

Ch
art

ere
d 

by
 

the 
Co

nip
any

 

co
ns

ide
rin

g the 
ess

en
tia

l 

co
mp

on
en

ts of
 

int
ern

al 

con
tro

l 

stat
cd in

 
the 

Gu
ida

nc
e Note

 on
 

con
tro

ls 

bas
cd on

 
the 

int
en

al 

fin
an

cia
l 

co
ntr

ols
 

with
 

ref
ere

nc
e to

 
fin

an
cia

l 

sta
tem

en
ts 

cri
ter

ia 

est
ab

lis
he

d 

Tle 
Co

np
an

y's
 

Boa
rd of

 
Di

rcc
tor

s are 
tes

po
nsi

ble
 for 

est
ab

lis
hin

g and 

ma
int

ain
ing

 

int
ern

al 

fin
anc

ial 

M
an

:ag
em

en
t's 

Re
sp

on
sib

ili
ty for 

Iut
ern

al 

Fin
an

cia
l 

Co
ntr

ols
 

sla
tem

en
ls of

 
the 

Co
mp

any
 for the ycar
 

end
ed on

 
that

 

date
 

KE
RA

LA
 

PO
WE

R 

LIM
ITE

D 

as
 

of
 

Ma
rch

 31, 
2023

 in
 

co
nju

nc
tio

n with
 our 

aud
it of

 
the 

fin
anc

ial
 

W
e 

wer
e 

cng
age

d to
 

aud
it the 

int
ern

al 

fin
an

cia
l 

co
ntr

ols
 

with
 

ref
ere

nc
e to

 
fin

an
cia

l 

sta
tem

en
ts of

 
BSE

S 

scc
tio

n of
 

our 
rep

ort
 of

 
even

 

date
) 

(R
ele

rre
d to

 
in

 
pa

rag
rap

h 

2(^
)(h

)
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BSES KERALA POWER LIMITED 
Belance Sheet es t March 31, 2029 

Partlculars 
|Assets 
Non-cument assets 
Property, plent and equipment 
Intangble assets 

Deferred income tax assets 
Financial assets: 

Investments 
Other financial assets 

|Current ascets 
Inventories 
Financlal assets: 

Cash and cash equlvalents 
Trade receivables 
Investment in fixed deposits 
Investments 
Other financial assets 

Inlercorporate deposits 
Other curent assets 

Total assets 

Equity and Liabilities 

Share capital 
Other equity 

Liabilities 
Non-current liabilities 
Financial Liabilities: 

Trade and other payables
Deferred income tax liabilities 
Provisions 

Current liabilities 
Financial liabilities: 

Borrowings 
Trade and other payables 

Provisions 
Other current liabilities 

Equity attributable to the Equity shareholders 

For Shridhar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAJ Firm Registration No. 134427W 

Jitendra Sawjiany 
Partner 

Note 

Membership No. 050980 

8.1 

Place: Mumbai 

8.2 

Date : April 20, 2023 

13.1 
9.1 

10 

11.1 
12 

11.2 
13.2 
9.2 
9.3 
9.4 

14 
15 

In terms of our report of even date altached 

17.1 

17.2 

16 
17.3 

18 

2 

Mumbai 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

cia 

9.322.60 
2.01 

24.56 

950.36 

9.94 
6,526.30 

18.38 

Total Equity and Liabilitles 
Significant Accounting Policies 
Accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. 

94.27 
1,809.52 
3.139.13 

22.78 

21,928.85 

6,276.00 
14.692.51 

1.72 

419.98 

208.33 
4.33 

325.48 

21,928.85 

Robin Sebastian 
DIN 

Arup Ashok Gupta 
DIN 

Rs. in lakhs 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

CEOICFÌ 
05352385 

.crala 

Director 
07406556 

9,705.78 
2.01 

23.06 

959.36 

7.08 

6,526.30 
24.77 
90.93 

1,495.76 
3,139.13 

21.39 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

21,995.57 

6,276.00 
14,886.46 

2.80 

297.55 
206 05 

4 49 
322.22 

21,995.57 

Ravi Rajendra Jalan Company Secretary 



BSES KERALA POWER LIMITED 
Statement of Proflt end Loss for the perlod ended Merch 31, 2023 

Partlculars 

Revenue from operations 
|Other income 
Total Income 

Expenses 
Employee benefil expenses 
Finance costs 

Depreciaton and amortizetion expenses 
Other expenses 
Loss on impaiment of assets 
|Total expenses 

Profit /(Loes) before tax 

Tax expense 
Income Tax 
Deferred Tax chargel(credit) 
Proft /(Loss) after tax 

Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 
| - teme hat will not be reclasified to profit or loss 
Rermeasurements of net defined plans 

-Income tax rolating to above 

Other Comprehensive Incomo /Loss 

Total Comprehensive Income / Loss 

Earning! (Loss) per equlty share ( Face value per share Ra. 10 each) 
Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. 
In terms of our report of even date attached 

For Shridhar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No. 134427W 

Jitendra Sawmjiany 
Partner 
Membership No. 050980 

Place: Mumbai 
Date : April 20, 2023 

(Mumbai cia 

Note 

19 
20 

21 
22 
8 
23 
5 

24 

Period onded 
March 31, 2023 

Robin Sebastian 
DIN 

Arup Ashok Gupta 

319.88 

DIN 

319.88 

55.85 
0.03 

383.19 
74.76 

513.83 

(193.95) 

(193.95)| 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

(193.95) 

(0.31)| 

CEOICFO 
05352385 

Rs. in lakhs 
Yoar ondod 

March 31, 2022 

Director 
07406556 

Ravi Rajendra Jalan Company Secretary 

327.36 
327.36 

59.46 

0.05 

428.15 
89.52 

577.18 

(249.82)| 

(249.82) 

(249.82) 

(0.40) 



BSES KERALA POWER LIMITED 
Statement of Changee In Equlty or the perlod ended March 31, 2023 

A EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 
Partlculers 

2021-22 
2022-23 

B OTHER EQUITY 

Particulars 

As at April 1, 2021 
|Comprehensive income /(loss) for the 
year 

Reversal of Deferred Tax Asset 
Total comprehensive income! 
(loss) for the yoar 

Dividend distribution tax 
As at March 31, 2022 
Comprehensive income /(loss) for the 
year 
Total comprehensve Incomel 
loss) for the yoar 

As at March 31, 2029 

For Shridhar & Assoiates 

In terms of our report of even date attached 

Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Fim Registration No.134427W 

Jitendra Sawjiany 
Partner 
Membership No. 050980 

Place: Mumbai 

Balance ot the 

beginning of the year 

Date: April 20, 2023 

6,276.00 
6,276.00 

Retained Earnings 

(18,565.85) 

(249.82) 

(249.82) 

(18,815.67) 

(193.95) 

(193.95) 

(19,009.62) 

Ass 
Mumbai) 

Wacia 

Changes in equity 
share capftal during 

the year 

Other Reserves 

33,702,13 

33,702.13 

33,702.13 

Rs. in lakhs 

Balance at the end 
of the year 

Robin Sebastian 
DIN 

Arup Ashok Gupta 
DIN 

Rs. in lakhs 

6,276.00 
6,276.00 

Totl 

15,136.28 

Powe 

(249.82)| 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

(249.82)| 

14,886.46 

(193.95) 

imitec 

(193.95) 

14,692.51 

CEO/CFO 
05352385 

Director 
07406556 

Ravi Rajendra Jalan Company Secretary 



BSES KERALA POWER LIMITED 
Cash Flow Statement for the perdod ended 31 Marçh 2023 

A Ceah low from operating actvitles 
Net Profi (Los) betore etreordinary item9 and tax 
|Adivstments oc 

Deprecution end amortisation 
Diminution In valu of inventory 
(Proft) / los on sale I wrtte of of assets - Impairment of assets 
Finano costs 
Interest Inoome
Net (paln) / loss on sale of Investments 
Liebilities / provisions no longer required witten back 
Expenditure Incurmed on CWIP written of 

Operating proft / (os) belore working capital changes 
Changes In working capital 

Sub Total 

Adjustrments for (increose) / decrease n operatlng assets 
Inventories 
Trade receivables 
Short-tem loans and advances 
Long-term loans and advances 
Other current assets 

Other on-current assets/ourent assets 

Adustments for incroBse / (docTOASe) in operating liabilties: 
Trede payables 
Other curent liebiitdes 
Short-termm provisions 
Long-term provisions 

|Cash generaled from operations 
Net income tax (paid) / refunds 

Partlcules 

Net cash low fromn / (used In) operating ectvltles (A) 

Sub Total 

B. Cesh flow from inveeting actlvitles 

- Placed 

Capital ependiture on foxed assets, including capital advances 
|Inter-corporate deposits given/ closed 
Bank Deposits not considered as Cash and cash equivalents 

Others 

Current investments not considered as Cash and cash equivalents 
-Purchased 
-Proceeds from sale (Notional profit) 

Interest received 

Sub Total 

Net cash flow from/ (used in) Investing activitles (B) 

G. Cash low from financing activitles 
Proceeds from long-term borrominga 
Repayment of long-term borrowmngs 
Net ingrease / (decrease) in working capital borrowings 
Proceeds from other short-tem borrowngs 
Repayment of other short-term borrowings 
Finance cost 
Dividends paid 
Tax on dividend 

Sub Total 
Cash flow trom extraordinary itens 

Total 

Net cash flow from I (used In) financing activities (C) 

Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
lCash and cash equlvalents at the end of the year 
Cash and cash equivalents (refer Note 11.1) 

Fixed deposits (refer Note 11.2) 

In terms of our report of even date attached 

For Shndhar & Associates 

Partner 

Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No. 134427W 

Jnendra Sawiany 

Membershup No. 050980 

Place Mumbai 
Date: Apri 20, 2023 

ciar (Mumbai) 

for the pertod ended Mar 31, 2023 

383 19 
0 00 

0 03 

(314 70) 

(0 25) 

88.27 

O 00 
0.00 

(316.66) 

3.03 
3.26 

(1.06) 
(0.16) 

0.00 

0.00 

(3.34) 

314.70 

122.43 

(Q.03) 

0.00 
122.40 

Robin Sebastian 
DIN 

Arup Ashok Gupta 
DIN 

(193 95) 

Rav1 Rajendra Jalan 

(125.60) 

(311.61) 
(437.29) 

0.00 
437.29) 

311.36 

311.36 

122.40 

(3.53) 
31.85 

28.32 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

9.94 

18.38 
28.32 

CEOJCFOo 
05352385 

Director 
07406556 

for the yeer ended March J1, 2022 

Company Secretary 

428 15 

0 00 
0.05 

(314 91) 

(8.18) 

105 11 

0 00 

0 00 
0 00 

0.00 
0. 00 

(312.25) 

9.17 
23.97 

(13.28) 
4.25 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
(4.26) 

314.91 

123.24 
0.00 

(0.05) 

0.00 

Rs in akhs 

123.19 

(249 82) 

(144.71) 

(288. 14) 
(432.85) 
.00 

(432.85) 

310.65 

310.65 

123.19 

0.99 
30.86 
31.85 

7.08 

24.77 
31.84 

Limito 



BSES KERALA POWER LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

1 Corporate Infometlon 
1.e 8SES Kerala Power LImited (BKPL) WAS incorporated on April 4 1996 with registered offics in Kochi Kerala The entre sharas of BKPL Is 

oWned by Reliance Intrastructure Limited 

The Company is engaged in Electriclty Generation and had a Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with Kerale State Electriaty Board Lmited 
(KSEBL) Whi¡h expired on October 31., 2015 and Government of Kerata had given inprnople approval for ertension of PPA for 2 years w et 
NOvember 01, 2015 Both KSEBL & Govt of Kerala (GoK) had issued formal letter/order for 2 year extension of PPA with BKPL wef 
01.11.2015. As instructed by KSEBL.BKPL Aled a petion for approval of PPA and tarif for the two years ertended period before Kerala State 
Electicty Reguletory Commission (KSERC) in Od 15. before expiry of the original PPA 
KSERC vide its order dated 26/10/2016 dismissed our petitlon stating that the peition Aled by BKPL was not maintainatble 
In Dec'16 upon & complaint fled by laid off contract workers of BKPL District Calector in his capacity as Chaiman District Disaster 
Management Authority end citing sefety concerns had direced BKPL to dispose off the Naphtha lying in its storage tanks within seven days 

BKPL had challenged the orders of the Regulatory Commission dismissing its Petition for PPA extension and the order of the District Collector 
isSUed under Disaster Management Ad before the Honble High Court of Kerala through a Writ Petion. 
The Hgh Court had set aside the order of the District Collector. However in view of the apprehended disaster and in view of the impending 
expiy of BKPL's Explosive License by 31/12/2017 by an intenim order dated 04/04/2017 directed BKPL to exhaust the Naphtha stock at its 
premises and the premises of indianoil (balance of the produd brought by l0CL based on the firm indent given by BKPL in Nov '14) on or 
before 01/07/2017.Cour hed left all the issues raised by al the partes for consideration in the final Writ. 
As directed by the Court ,BKPL had operated the plant during the period May June '17 whereby exhausting the Naphtha stock available at its 
premises and stored at the premises of I0CL In the process BKPL had exported 62 million units of electicity to the grid of KSEBL 

The High Court in fts final order dated 31/10/2017 in our Wrt Petbon had set aside the order of the Hon'ble Kerala State Electncity Commisson 
dismissing our petion for approval of PPA for the two years exended period and remanded the matter to Commission for fresh consIderation 
on merits. The Hon'ble High Court in its final judgement has also directed the Commission to adjud1cate on the tarif for tIhe power generated 
in May June '17 pursuant to its intenm order dated 04/042017 

As permited by the Hon'ble Court. BKPL has submitted a claim of Rs 157.34 Crores (Fixed charge of Rs 76.74 Crores for the period trom 
01/11/2015 to 31/10/2017 and Vaniable Charges of Rs 69.6 Crores for the power exported in May lJune '17) before the Honble Commisson. 
The Hon'ble State Electraity Regulatory Commission heard the matter on 23/01/2018 .On 5th October 2018, KSERC dsposed of the 

matter. The Commission llowed Fixed Charges only for the month of Nov '15 being last month of the PPA and thereafter no fixed charges need 
to be paid to BKPL.For the power supplied to KSEBL during the period May -June "17 pursuant to the HC direction, recovery was allowed only 
at the average Round the Clock (RTC) pnce in the Indian Energey Exchange (EX Limted) during the period when power was supplied by 
BKPL to KSEBL.Total recovery allowed by KSERC against BKPL's claim of Rs 157.34 Crores is only Rs 19.8 Crores 
On 2nd November 2018, BKPL fled an appeal against the order of KSERC before the APTEL along with an interim prayer to direct KSEBL to 
release the amount of Rs 19.8 Cr as admitted by KSERC. The appeals fled by BKPL and KSEBL were heard by Hon'ble APTEl on 
13 05.2022. BKPL SOUght Hon ble Trbunal's penission to withdraw the Interim Application fled in its appeal wheretby relief was sought in the 
fom of a direcion to KSEBL to pay an amount of Rs. 78.6 Cr. which constitutes 50% of the amount claimed by BKPL for the period 1.11.2015 

o 31.10.2017 or alternatvely to pay the amount as determined in the Impugned Order of Hon'ble KSERC dated 05.10.2018 .Ater hearing the 
Subm1ssions, Hon'ble APTEL granted liberty to BKPL to approach State Commission qua approprale relief which is in the nature of prayers made in the lA.Further, pleadings in the matters are completed and the matters are listed in the list of finals and shall be taken up at its own 

tum As pemited by Hon'ble APTEL Peton was filed before the Hon ble Kerala State Electrcity Regulatory Commission on 13.06.2022 
sceking a direcbon to KSEBL to pay the amount determined by the Hon'ble KSERCin its order dated 05.10.2018 along with nterest for delayed 
payment. In February '23 KSEBL has moved Hon'ble APTEL seeking stay on the operation of order dated 05.10.2018 of Hon'ble KSERC 
pending disposal of the Appeal against the said order filed by KSEBL before Honble APTEL .However the stay as prayed was not granted by 

the Hontble Tribunal. The mater was heard by the Honble KSERC on 09.03.2023 through video conferenaing,8oth 8KPL and KSEBL have been directed to provide darifications sOught by the Commission. Commission will communicate the date for next heanng in the due course. 

1.6 Buyout of the plant by KSEBL 
BKPL to discuss the issues related to BKPL, it In a meeting convened by the Hon'ble Chief Minister of Kerala on 08/11I2017,as requested 

was decded to explore the possibility of buying out the plant by KSEBL. at a value not exceeding depreciated rate as per norms. 

Subsequent to the meeting convened by Hon'ble Chief Minister, on 9/11/2017 BKPL has conveyed its agreement to sell the plant to KSEBL at 
Rs 56 Crores , being 10% of the original capitalized project cost of Rs 561 Crores. As per KSERC/CERC Tariff Regulat1ons deprecation thrOugh 
tariff is allowed only up to 90% of the approved capital cost. 
Govt. has decided to further egotiate the pice for buyout with BKPL and issued a Governmnent Order dated 11/02/2018 constitut1ng a 

committeee under the Chairmanship of Principal Secretary (Power) for finalizing the details of buyout 
Pincipal Secretary (Power),Government of Kerala convened a meeing on 03/04/2018 of BKPL and the Committee consituted by the 

Government, to further discuss the buyout matter. 
Multiple meetings were held thereafter between BKPL.Pnncpal Secretary (Power),GoK and the Committee oonstituted by the Government to 
discuss and finalize the buyout Govt.IKSEBL is yet to formally communicate any decision regarding the price for buyout or the modalities for 

buyout. 

2 Significant accounting policies 
21 Basis of accounting and preparation of financíal statements 

The financial statements have been prepared to comply with all material respects with the prescribed accounting standards (Ind AS) nothed 
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and other relevant provisions of the Act. The financial statemernts have been 

prepared under the historical cost Convention (except for certain fixed assets which are carried at revalued amount) on an aCcrual basis of 

accounting and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in lndia . The accounting policies have been consistently 
applicd by the Company end are consistont with those used in the previous year. 

Ass 

Umbai ciate 

erala POwe 

imit 



22 Revenue RecogntWon Pollcy 
o) Sale of Electrlolty. Revenue from sale of power is B0OOUnted for on fhe basis of bilhng to Kerals 8tate Electrieity Board Limited (KSEA on the 
basis of recording of supply of energy by Instelled meters. Sale vatue inchudes both variable charges (Ael cost) and hxed charges. Fiyed charges 
also indude ired cherpe on 8coOurnt of doemed genersbon" s orovded n the Power Purchese Agroement (PPA) wMth the bulk ustomer i 
KSEBL 
b) Others Ingurance and ofher daims, Induding Interest are reCognized as revenUe on certainty of ecelpt on prudent basis 

2.3 Forelgn Cumency Transactlons 

Functlonl end Preeent atlon Currency 

Pems induded in the hnancal statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in wtich the 
Company opertes (the huncional aurrency), The financial statements are presented in indian Rupee ( INR), Which is Companys funclonal and 
presentation currency. 

Transactlone and Balencos 
Foreign Curency transaclions are translated lnto the funcbonal Currency us1ng exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Foreign exchange 
gains end losses from setlement of hese transections and from translation of monetary assets and llabilties at the reportng date exchange 

rates arO recognised in the Statement of Proft end Los9 except in case of certain long term foreign curency monetary items where the treatment 
Is OS Under 

The Company has avalled en opton of continuing the policy adooted for exchange difterences arising from translation of long term forelgn 

Currency monetary tems outstanding as on March 31,. 2016 in accordance with Para 46A of AS-11The Elects of changes in Foreign Exchange 
Rates" of Prevous GAAP. AOCordingly, toreign exchange gainlosses on long tem foreign currency monetary items relating to the acquisiion of 
depreciable assets are added to or deducted from the Cost of such assets and in other cases, such gains or lo9ses are accumulated in a 
'Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account' to be amortised over the remaining life of the concerned monelary item 

Non monetary ftems which are camied at historlcal cost denominated in foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates at the dates of 
the transacion 

24 Property Plant & Equlpment 
The gross block of Fixed Assets is stated at cost of acquisition or construction, incuding any cost attibulable to bringing the assets to thair 
working condltion for their intended use. 
Al pre operative expendture and thal run expenditure (net of income) are accumulated as capital work-in-progress and is allocated to the 
relevant fixed assets on a pro-rata basis depending on the prime cost of the assets. 

2.6 Depreciation : 
Fixed assets are depreciated under the Straight line method' at the rates and in the manner prescribed under Central Electricity Regulartory 
Commission (CERC) notification except where the management estimate of useful life of the asset is shorter than that envisaged under CERC. 
The list of such assets is as follows: 
Name of the Asnat 

Building 

Ofice Equipment 
Air conditioners 

Vehicles 
Fumiture & Fixtures 

Intangible assets comprising computer software are amortised overa period of 3 years 

2.6 Inventories 

Deoreciation on additionsdeletions of assets is provided on pro-rata basis. Depreciation on revalued assets is charged over the balance residual 
Iife of the assets. 

2.7 Employee Benefits 

2.7.1 Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits 

Rate per annum %) 
Over the lease period 

(Refer Note 4) 

Inventories are stated at lower of cost or net realizable value. in case of fuel, stores and spares "Cost" means weighted average cost. 
Unserviceableldamaged stores and spares are identified and written down based on technical evaluation. Net realisable value is the estimated 
sling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of compietion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

12.77 

33,40 

33.40 

" net interest expense or income, and 

12.77 

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them 
to the contributions. 

" remeasuremernt 

For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being 
carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the 
asset ceiling (if applicable) and the retun on plan assets (exciuding net interest), is reflected immedla.ely in the balance sheet with a charge or 
credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income 
is reflected immediately in relained eamings and is not reclassihed to statement of profit and loss. Past service cost is recogn1ised in he 
Staterment of profit and loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the 
period to the net defined benefit liabiity or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows: 

" service cost (induding current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments and settlements): 

Mumbai 

The company presents the first twO components of defined benefit costs in the Statement of profit and loss in the line item Employee benofits 

expense' 
The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficat or surplus in the Company's defined berefit plans. 
Any surplus resulting from this calculaon is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of relunds from the plans 

or reducions in future contributions to the plans 
Pou 



BSES KERALA POWER LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEA ENDED MARCH 1, 2029 
Notn 2 SlanlncantSOUntna nollclelcontd 

2.7.2 Shotterm and other long-tem employee benefnts 

A leblity is recognised tor shon-tem employee benefts socruing to employees in respect of wages and salanes, annual and sick leave 
peted to be availed / encashed in the next 12 months, in the perlod the related seroe is rendered et the undiscounted amourt df the 
benefits expected to be paid in exchenge for thet service. 
Lebilities ecognised in repect of ahort-tem employ benefits are messured at the undiscounted amount of the benefts expected to be paid 
in exchange for the roleted ervoe. 

Liablites recognised in respect of other long-tem employee benefts are measured at the prosent value of the estimated tuure cash outflows 
ecpected to be made by the Company in respect of serdces provided by employees up to the reporting date. 

2.8 Borrowing Costs 

Borowing co9t indudes interest amortzation of ancilary costs incurred in connection wth the arangement 
dterenoes ansing trom foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment o the interest cos. 
Bomowng costs directy attributable to the acquisiton, construction or production of en asse that necessarily takes a substantal penod of tume 
to get ready for its intended use or sale are captallzed as part of the cost of the respectilve asset. A other borrowng costs are expensed in the 
period they occur. 

2.9 Taxation 
Inoome tax epense represents the sum of the tax curently payable and deferred tax. 

29.1 Curent tax 
he tax Curently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable proft differs from 'proflt before tar s reported in the statement of 
proit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or 
deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates exsting at the end of the reporting period. 

29.2 Deferred tax 

Defered tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial staterments and the 
coresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxabile profit. Deferred tax llabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary 
diterences. Delerred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable 
profits wll be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not 
recognised it the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and lab1lites in a 
transaction that affects neither the taxable prott nor the accounting profit. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed at the end of each reporting penod and reduced to the externt that it is no longer 
probable that suficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 
Deferred tax liabilites and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the pernod in which the liability is setled or the 
asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the company 
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or sete the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

2.9.3 Curent and deferred tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to iterms that are recognised in other 
Comprehensive income or directly in equity. in which case, the curent and defered tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or 
directy in equity respectively. 

2.10 Policy for MAT Credit 

borowngs and exchange 

Minimum Atemate Tax (MAT) credit is recognized, as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Compay will
pay nomal income tax during the specifed period. MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the 
recommendations contained in the Guidance Note issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of 
credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as MAT credit entitlernent. The Company reviews the same at cach balance sheet and 
writes down the caryng amount of MAT credt entiiement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will 
pay nomal income tax during the specified year. 

2.11 Provlsions 
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (egal or constructive) as a result of a past event, It is probable that the 
Company wll be required lo setle the obligaion, and a rellable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the 
reporting peñiod taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligaton. When a provision is measured using the cash fows 
esimated to sette the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash Mows (when the effect of the time value of 

money is matenal). The unwinding of the time value of money is recognised as a finance cost. 
2.12 Impairment of Assets 

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. M any such indication 
exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the assets. If the carrying amount of fxed assets / cash generating unit exceeds the recoverable amount on the reporting date, the carying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is measured as 
the higher of the net selling price and the value in use determined by the present value of estimated future cash flows. 

2.13 Cash and bank balances Cash and cash quivalents for the purposes of cash Aow staterment comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term investments with an 

original maturity of three months or less. 

2.14 Contng ent Llablities: A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arise from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occuTence or non-0ccurence 
of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is probable 
that an utilow of resources will not be required to sette the obligation. However, if the possibility of outlow of resources, arising out of present 
obligaion, is remote, it is not even disdosed as contingent liability. A coningent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is & 

liability that cannot be reoognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognizea contingent liability but discloses 

its existence in the financdal statements. 
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2.18 Operating Cycle: 
All essets and iabilitles have been dassiled os aurrent or non-current ss per the company's nomal operating cyce and other criteria set out in 

Schedue l to the Ac. 

2.16 Financial Instruments 
Financiel essets and hnancial liabilities are recognised when a company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrumenty 

Financial assets end inancial iabilties are initially measured at fair value. Transacion costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or 
isSUe of inendal assets and fnandal liablithes (other than finandal assets and fnandal liabilites at fair value through statement of profit and 
loss) ere added to or deducted from the fair value of the finanaal assets or inancal iabilites, as appropnate, on initial rocognition. Transaction 
costs direotly atributable to the scquisitlon of financial assets or fnancial habilities at fair value through statement of proft and loss are 
recognised immediately in the statement of proft and loss. 

2.17.1 Financiel ssets 
() Classlfcation 

The Company dassiies its financial assets in the following measurement categories: 
(o) those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss), and 
(b) those measured at amortised cost. 

The dlassitcatlon depends on the enty's bus1ness model for managing the financial assets and the contractual lerms of the cash fows. 
For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will esther be recorded in Statement of Profit and Loss or other comprehensive income 
income. (For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investrment is held. For investments 
in equlty instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irevocable elecion the Company has made an irevocable 
election at the time of inital recogntion to account for the equty investment at falr value through other comprehensive income. 

The Company reclassiies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those assets changes. 

(0) Measurement 
Inltiel 

At initbal recognition, the Comparny measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value 
through profit or loss, transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through proft or loss are expensed in Statement of Profit and 
and Loss. 

Finanaal assets with embedded derivatives are considered in ther entrety when determining whether their cash flows are solely payment 
of principal and interest. 
Subsequent 

A Debt instrument 
Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing the asset and the cash flow 
characteristics of the asset There are three measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments. 

(a) Amortised cost 
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash lows represent solely payments of principal and interest 
are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part of 
a hedgingg relationship is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from 
these fnancial assets is incduded in finance income using the effective interest rate method. 

(b) Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOI) 
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flowS and for selling the financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent 
solely payments of pnncipal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements in the 
carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange 
gains and losses which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and LoSs, When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative 
gain or loss previously recognised in 0CIl is recdassiñied from equity lo profit or loss and recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
Interest income from these finanaal assets is included in cther nGome using the ettective interest rate method. 

(e) Falr Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) 
Assets that do not meet the critena for amortised cost or FVGC: are measured at fair value through profit or loss. 

A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently mezsured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part oft a hedging 
relationship is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss and presented net in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which 
it anses. nterest income from these financial assets is inciuded in other income.

B Equity instruments 
The Company subsequenty measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the Company's management has elected to present 
fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassiication of fair value 
gains and losses to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
Changes in the fair value of fnancial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Impairment 
losses (and reversal of impainent losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not repcorted separately from other changes in fair 
value. 

Investments in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint-Ventures 
The Company has acoounted for its equity instruments in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint-Venturs at cost except where lnvestments are 
accounted for at cost shal be accounted in accordance with Ind AS 105, wherein they are classifed as assets held for sale. 

(ii) Impaiment of Financial Assets 
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets camied at amortised cost and FVOCI 
debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. 
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() De recognition of Financial Assets 
A Anencel osset s derecognised only when 
" Rlght to receive cagh flow rom assets have erpired or 
" The Company has transtered the nghts to receve CARh fows trom the financial asset or 
" It retain the contractuel riohts to receve the cash Mows of the fnandal asset but assumes a contrachual oblgation to pay the recaived cash 
Rowe in ull withoul material delay to a third party under a 'pass through' arrangement 
Where the entily has transterred an esset, the Company evaluates wheher t has transferred substantially all isks and rewards of ownership of 
the financial 8Sset In such cases, the flnancial asset is derecogni sed. 

Where the entity has nelther transferreda inanaal asset nor retains substantialy all isks and rewards of ownership of the Anancial asset the 
financial as9et is derecognised if the Compay has not retained control of the hinancial asset Where the Company retains control of the 
fnancial asset, the asset is coninued to be recognised to tho extent of continuing involvement in the inancial asset 

2.17. M Finencial Lisbilltles 

Intial Recognitlon end Measurement 
All Rnancial liebilites ere recognised inltially at far value and in the case of loans and borrowings and payables net of drectly attnbutable 

transacion costs. The Company's Anandal liabilties indude trade and other payables. 
Subsequent measurement 
Finenael liabilibes at amorized cost Ater initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost. 

(0) Trade and Other Payables 
These amounts represent iabilities for goods and serMes provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid. Trade 
and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months ater the reporting period. They are 
recognised initally at thelr fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. 

(b) Financiel Guerontee Obllgetions 
The fair value of inancial guarantees is determined as the present value of the difference in net cash Aows between the contractual payments 
under the debt instrument and the payments that would be required without the aquarantee, or the estimated amount that would be payable to a 
third party for assuning the obligations. 
Where guarantees in relation to loans or other payables of subsidiaries, joint ventures or associates are provided for no compensation. the far 
values as on the date of transition are accounted for as contributions and recognised as part of the cost of the equity investment 

Derecognition 
A finanaal liabilty is derecognized when the obligation under the lability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing inancial 
lability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially 
modihed. such an exchange or mod1fication is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. 
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

(c) Fair Value Meas urement 
Fair value is the price that would be received to scll an asset or paid to transler a liability in an orderty transaction between market partic1pants 
at the measuremeent date. The faur value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability 
takes place erther. 
" In the prncipal market for the asset or liability. or 
" In the absence of a prnncipal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 
The princapal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pncing the asset or liab1lity. 
assuming that market partiapants acd in their economIc best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by uSIng the 
asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuaton techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair 
value, maxmizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabil1ties for which tair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized with1n the fair value hierarchy. 
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement as a whole: 
Level 1 -Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active narkets for identical assets or liabilities. 
Level 2. Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is Significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable. 

Level 3 -Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is sign1ficant to the fair value measurement is unobservable. 

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transters have 
ocCurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. 
The Company's Management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring and non--recuring fair value measurement, such as 
derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value. 

At each reporting date. the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilites which are required to be remeasured or 
re-assessed as per the Company's accounting policies. For this analysis, the Management verifes the major inputs appled in the latest 
valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents. 
The management also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and lability with relevant external sources to determine whether the 
change is reasonable. 
For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, 
characteristics and isks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. 
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(d) Offsetng Financial Instruments 
Finandal assets and liabilties are onset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable ight to ofset 
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the assel and settle the liability simultaneou sly. The 
enforceable right must not be contingent on uture events end must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of defaut. 
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty. 

2.18 Eaming per Share 
The Company reports basic and diluted Eanings per Share (EPS) in accordance with Ind AS 33 on Earnings per Share. 
Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net proft or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding durtng the year. 
Diluted EPS Is computed by dividing the net pront or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding during the year as adjusted for the effecs of al dilutive polential equity shares, except where the results are anti 
dilutive. 

2.19 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/reclassifted wherever necessary to make thern comparable to those for the Current year. 
Figures in bracket indicate negative figures. 
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BSES KERALA POWER LIMTEDNOTES TO THE ANANCAL $TATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3, 2023 

3 Defemed Tas 
The detah of defeed tex s under, 

Deferred tox ssets 
Unabsorbed Losses end Depreduton 
Provielon for leeve encaehnert 
DMerence belween deprecietlon on blodk of ersels 

Income tax credt/ (Charge) 

(1) Current tax 

2) MAT Credit Ulised 
3) Deferred tax charge / (credit) 

Lend Lee Agreement 

Particuars 

PPA 

validity of PPA upto October 31, 2015. 

Partlculas 

8 Impaiment of fixed assets 

Net defored tan 0set 
The corrpeny hes deferred tex esset of Rs. 397,67 lakhs es on 31.03.2023 (Rs., 352,07 akhs) on account of deduCtable temporary diferences and unused tax 
losses. The same hes not been recognlzed during the yoar 2022-23 as the probability of taxable proft in foreseeable uture agalnst whlch the deducible (emporary 
dferences end unused tax losOS Can be vzed ls itde due to the matters mentioned in Note No. 1 of inancial statemerts and the company expect taxable proft only 
n long run after Implermentation of uter expnsion of (he plant or new projects. Besed on the above roason, he cormpeny hes derecogntzed the deferr ed tax assets 

dlsdosed in the inencel ototemments of previous yeers. 

6 Segment Reporting: Basis of Preparation 

7 Movement of provision 
Nature of provision 

2022-23 

Provision for Leave encashment 

As on March 31, 
2022 

Provision for Superamuation 
Provision for Income Tax 

909.09 

Mumbai 

1.90 

ociate 

-S58.91 

35207 

The clant Budng has been constructed on plot of land wich has beon lessed to the Company for a period of 15 years and the sarme opired on 3 31st March 2012. 
The Lease Aoreoment provides for extension of the lease period as per mutual aoreement between Lessor (TCCL) & the Company on the order of the Govemment of 
Kerale. The issue wes considered by Gov. of Kerala and in the meelhg convened by Additional Chief Secretary (lndustries), GoK on 1 8th December, 2012, the 

For the yeor 
2022-23 

Rs, in lakhs 

2021-22 

mater wats dscussed and k was decided that the land lesse greement betwoeen the Company and TCCL Ia to be oxtanded upto Odber 2015. Ie. M he expiry of 

7.29 

6.84 

Gok vde is oder dated 4th October, 2014 granted further permission to erterd Uhe lease agreement period uplo 31st Otober, 2030 for the purpose of generation 
nd pcly oi pover lo KSEBL. However, as explained in Note 1. pendingronewalof PPA from KSEBL, the Compary depreciated building at higher rate ditin the 

0.08 

(0 32) 

40.00 

There ws a meeing on 13.11.2017 convened by the Chief Secretary regarding the issue related to non-pavment of lease rent by BKPL o TCC Limited, The meeting 
decided that the loase rent would be payable to TCCL by BKPL only from 01.07.2016 to 31.10.2016 

46.00 

Tne company has caried out impaimert testing of Property, plant and equipments and other assets considering overall situation and accordingly has provided for the 
Impaiment of Rs. 12800 lakhs to the Statemert of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020, 

Rs in lakhs 

As on Mareh 31, 
2023 

The Campany hs ony one business segment and one geographical segment viz. Gerneration and Sale of Energy in Kerala State, In view of this, no furthor 

discdosures are requred to be gven in aCCordance with Ind AS. 

914.93 

V.eral, 

1.57 

51.84 

397.07 

Carrying amount at thol Additional IAmount used duringl Unused amounts 
beginning of the yearprovisions made in the year reversed during 

0.98 

0.08 

P 

0.25 

Rs. in lakhs 

Closing 
balance as at 
the end of the 

year 

6.06 

the year the year 



BSES 

KERALA 

POWER 

LIWTEDNOTES 
TO 

THE 

FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS 
FOR 

THE 

YEAR 

ENDED 

MARCH31, 

2023 

Rs in Lakhs 

Net Block 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Irnpalrrnent 
of 

assets 

Depreciation 

Merch 9, 2022 

Merch 1, 02 

Balate s at March 31, 2023 

adjustmentsld 
ductions 

Normal 
Depreclation charge for the 

Balance 

Merch 31, 2023 Balance s at 

Adjustment/D 
eduction 

Gross Block 
Addition on ccount of eveluation 

Normal Additions 

Balance as at 

April 1, 

Particulas 

yoar 

5.90023 

5,9092 

499 042 3.259 o 

Property, 

Plant 
& 

Equipment 

521.1S 2.676.82 

3.1 

7.09 
4965.5 

47 80 79142.31 

5,909.23 5.483.7I 

4,955.98 

5,909.23 6.483.77 

383.11 

78,759.19 

82,019.12 

Buldings 

Land 

47.80 

52.79 

82,019.12 52.79 

8.31 

9.705.78 

7.89 19.24 83,790.10 

8.31 

9,322.60 

0.08 383.19 

Plant and Equipment Fumiture and FDxtures 

Vehicles 

19.32 84 173.30 

22.,66 93.495.89 

22.66 93 49589 

2.01 201 

2.01 201 

9.707.79 10,135 93 

38, 12 38. 12 4211.42 83,828.23 

38.12 38.12 

40.13 

9,324.60 
9,707.79 | 

Total 
Offce equipment 

Computer software 8.2 Intangible Assets 

383.19 

3,828.23 

40.13 40.13 
93,536.01 

428.15 

40.13 93,536.01 93.536.01 

83,400.08 

93,536.01 

Total Total 

Previous Year 

Limito 

ociar 
Vumbai 

as at April 1, 2022 

2022 



BSES KERALA PoWER LIMITED 
Schedules forming part of fAnancial statements 

Note 9.1 - Other non current financlal assets 

(Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwise stated) 
Long tem deposits and advance 
Total 

9.2 - Other Current Financial assets 

Interest receivable 
(Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwise stated) 

|Total 

|Intercorporate deposits 
Total 

Note 9.3- Intercorporate Deposits 

|Advances to Vendors 
Prepaid expenses 

Note 9.4- Other current assets 

TDS receivable 
Total 

Note 10-Inventories: 

Fuel 
|Stores and Spares 

Particulars 

Total 

Particulars 

Total 

Asso 

Particulars 

Note 11 -Cash and Bank Balances: 

ates 
Murnbai)5 

Particulars 

11.1 Cash & Cash cash equivalents 
Balance with banks 
Cash on hand 

Particulars 

11.2 Investment in fixed deposits 

Fixed Deposit Account 

Particulars 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

As at 

March 31, 2023 

As at 

24.56 
24.56 

March 31, 2023 

1,809.52 
1,809.52 

3,139.13 
3,139.13 

As at 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

As at 

0.10 
2.66 

20.02 
22.78 

March 31, 2023 
13.44 

945.92 
959.36 

March 31, 2023 

9.93 
0.01 
9.94 

18.38 
18.38 

Rs. in lakhs 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

As at 

23.06 
23.06 

March 31, 2022 

As at 

1,495.76 
1,495.76 

3,139.13 
3,139.13 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

As at 

0.10 
1.23 

20.06 
21.39 

March 31, 2022 
13.44 

945.92 
959.36 

March 31, 2022 

7.06 
0.02 
7.08 

24.77 
24.77 



Note 12- Trade Reclevables 

Seoured unless otherwise stated) 
JOutstanding for e pariod lese than sin mornths rom the date they 
are due for payment 
Considered good 

Outstending tor e peno0 excoeding sx months rom the døte 
they are Oue tor paymert 
Considered good 
Total 

Trade Recelvables agelng schedule 

Note 13 rvestmernte 

0 Und1sputad Trade receivables c0nsiderad g00d 
() Undisputed Trade receivables - considered doubtul 
() Disputed Trade recevables - considered good 
(v) Disputed Trade receivables - consIdered doubtful 

Partioders 

13,1- Non current Investmente (Non-Trade 

Tatal 
Invostment in equity shares 

Padaylars 

|Less Provision for diminution in (he value of Investments 
Total 

Detalls of Non Current Investments 
Name of the Body Corporete 

Particulers 

Ivestments in Equity shares 

|100 (100) Equity Shares 

) North Eastern Electricity Supply Company ot Orissa Limited 
100 (100) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each ly paid up 

) Westem Electnaty Supply Company 

Total 

Total 

in) Southem Electnaty Supply Company of Ornssa Limted 10 
(100) Equity Shares of Ro. 10 each ly paid up 

13. 2-Curent Investments (Non-trade) 
Paricuars 

Investments in Mutual Funds 

) 

of Rs. 10 0ach ully paid up 

Detalle of Current nvestments 

Name of the Body Corporate 

Tolal 

of Onssa Limited 

|investmerts in Nippon ndia Mutual Funde ( Former Rellance 

Mtual Fund) 
Floating Short Term Fund-GroWth option (NAV as on 

31.03.2023 is Rs.04.27 Iakhs and 31.03.2022 is Rs. 90 93 lakhs 

Aggregate value of Quoted Investments 

Mumbail

March 31, 2023 

,526.30 
6,526 30 

Less than 6 monthe 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

As at 

0.03 

As alt 

0.03 
0.03 

March 31, 2023 

Outstanding for following penods from due date of payment 

1-2 years 

100.00| 

No, of Shares /Units 

100.00 

100 00 

March 31, 2023 
94 27 

34.27 

2, 12 463.304 

March 31, 2022 

2 12 463 3041 

As ot 

Macket Value 

No, of Shares / Uits 

6 months - 1year 

94.27| 

6 526.30 
6526 30 

As at 

Merch 31,2022 

Rs in Lalh 

0 03 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

0 03 

100.00 

As at March 31. 2023 As at March 31. 2022 

100.00 

As at 

March 31. 2022 

100,00 

90.93 
90.93 

2, 12 463.304 
2.12,463.304| 

Re. In lakhe 

90,93 

As al 
March 31. 2023 

0.01 

0.01 

0.01 

0.03 

Rs in Lakhe 

As at March 31. 2023 | As at March 31. 2022 As at March 31. 2023 

94 27 
94 27 

2-3 year3 

crala 

cn 31 2022 

As at March 31, 2023As at March 31, 2022 

94 27 

Book Value 
Rs in Lakhs 

0.0 

0.01 

0.03 

Provision for 

diminution 
value croalod 

0.01 for full amount 

Moro than 3 

years 

90 93 
90.93 

As at March 31. 2022 

0,520,30 

90.93) 

Basls of 
Valuatlon 

Ro in lakns 
Totol 

6,526 30 



Note 14 Share Capital
Perticularn 

AvthotN
14,50.00,000 Equlty Shares of Re. 10 eech 

6.27,60.000 Equty Sheres of R, 10 each 

Subscribed&Paldup 
6,27 60 000 Equly Shares of Rs, 10 each ly pald 

Tota 

Reiance lntrastructue Limited - Hokding Company 

As at March 31, 2019 

& 

Number

clat 

14.60,00,000 

Mumbai ) 

6.27.80,000 

144 Sherm held by Holding Company and shereholders holding more than 6 % shares in the Company 

Name of Shareholder As at Mareh 31, 2023 

Rs in Lakhs 

No, of Shares held

14.500,00 

6,27,60,000 

0,27,00,000 

6,27,80,000 6.276.00 

6.270.00 6,27.00,000 

As et March 31, 2022 

Nurmber 

6,276.00 6.27.00,000 

14.50.00,000 

% ol Holding 

100,00 

6,27,60,000 

No, of Shares 
held 

6.27.60. 000 

Rs in Lakhs 

14,500.00 

orala, 

As at March 31, 2022 

The Compary has only one dass of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vole 

per share. In the even of liquidaion of the Cormpany, the hokders of equty shares w be enlitled to receive the remaining assets of the 
Compary, after distibution of al preferontial amounts. The distritbulion ill be in proportion to the number of equty shares held by he 

shereholders. 

6.276.00 

The Compeny decares and peys dvidends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subiect (o the approval of 

he shereholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

6.276 00 

6,276.00 

% of Holding 

100.00 

PoWer 
imi 



Note 15 Other Equlty 

Reservos & Surplus 
Opening balance 
l(+) Total Comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 
l(+) Reversal of deferred tax 
l- Tax on Dividend 
() Closing Balance 

b. Revaluation reserve 

(+) Opening Balance 

Particulars 

l(+) Addition during the year 
|(-) Reversal on Disposal of Asset 
l(-) Credit to General Reserve 
(+) Closing Balance
c. General reserve 

(+) Opening Balance 
(+) Addition during the year 

Credit to P&L account 
() Closing Balance 
Total 

Mumbai ciate 

As at 

March 31, 2023 

(18,815.67) 
(193.95)| 

(19,009.62) 

31,438.38 

31,438.38 

2,263.75 

2,263.75 
14,692.51 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

K.erala Poi 

Rs. in lakhs 

pi 

(18,565.85) 
(249.82) 

(18,815.67) 

31.438.38 

31,438.38 

2,263.75 

2,263.75 
14,886.46 



Note 16- 

Trade and other payables 
Total 

Trade Payables agelng schedule 

OMSME 
WOthers 
(W) Disputed 
(v) Dispuled dues- Olhers 

Note 17 - Provislons 

17 1-Non-Curent 

Tolal 

17.2 -Curent 

Provision for leave encashment 

Financial LiabllIlee 

17.3 -Cument 

Bomowinas intor CoDorale Depost from Rintra & RVelocity) 

Iotal 
Provision for Leave encashment 

Refer Note No. 7 for movement of provision

Note 18 - Qther current liabilities 

Total 

Outstanding Liablty for Expenses 
Employoe Payments 

Note 

Particulars 

Other employee benefts payable 
Statulory Liabities 

NOD 1U- Revenue 

Short Tem Securty Deposits of vendors
Advances

Revenue from operntions 

Pariculars 

Sale of Electricdty 

Partlaulers 

other Operaug lncome 
Total 

Note 20 -Other income 

Interest income 
On Foxed Deposits 
Others 

Particulars 

Total 

Pariculars 

Particulars 

Investment valued at fair vaue through FVTPL 
Uncdaimed abilties writen back 
Profit on sale of assets 
|Insurance Claim on Fixed Assets 

Oher non-operaing income 

Mumnbaila 

As at 

March 31, 2023 

As at 

208.03 
208.83 

Loss than 1 yoar 

As at 

Oulstanding for following perlods from due date of payment 
1-2 years 2-3 year 

2.76 

March 31,. 2023 

L12 
172 

419.98
419.98

4.33 
4.33 

Marct 31, 2023 
299,96 
19.98 

2.08 
3.46 

325,48 

for the period ended 
March 31, 2023 

for the period ended 
March 31, 2023 

0.78 
31392 

3.34 

As at 

1,59 
319,88 

March 31, 2022 
206,05 
206. 06 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

As at 

2.80 
2.80 

297.55 
29755 

4.49 
449 

March 31, 2022 
300.08 

16.42 
0.08 

2,18 
3.46 

322,22 

for the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

for the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

0.97 
313.94 

4.25 

0.02 

327,36 

ierala, ?ow 

Lni, 

More than 3 years 

206.07 

Rs, n akhs 
Total 

209.8J 

Tade end other payables 



Note 21" Employee Benefit Expense 
Particulars 

Salaries and incentives 
Contributions to Provident Fund and other funds 
Staff welfare expenses 
Total 

Note 22 -FInance Cost 

Interest expense 
Other finance charges 

Total 
Note 23 -Other Expenses 

Electricity charges 
Rent (Refer Note 4) 
Repairs to buildings 
Repairs to machinery 
|Insurance 
Rates and taxes, excluding taxes on income 
Exchange Fluctuation Expenses 

Particulars 

Investment valued at fair value through FVTPL 

Total 

Particulars 

Miscellaneous expenses including payments to auditor 

23.b Details of payments to the auditor 

Total 

Audit fee including service tax 
lfor reimbursement of expenses 

Particulars 

Note 24- Earnings Per Equity Share 

Ass 

Net Profit / (Loss) after taxation (Rs in Lakhs) 
Nominal Value of equity shares (in Rs.) 
No of Equity shares (opening) 

Mumbai 

Particulars 

No of Equity shares (closing) 
Weighted average number of Equity shares 
Basic earnings per share (Rs.) 
Diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 

for the period ended 
March 31, 2023 

48.94 
3.62 
3.29 

55.85 

for the period ended 
March 31, 2023 

0.03 
0.03 

for the period ended 
March 31, 2023 

aSES 

4.33 
1.30 

11.20 
0.10 
3.04 

54.79 
74.76 

for the period ended 
March 31, 2023 

0.41 
0.05 
0.46 

for the period ended 
March 31, 2023 

(193.95) 
10 

6,27,60,000 
6,27,60,000 
6,27,60,000 

(0.31) 
(0.31) 

for the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

49.75 
4.73 

Poy 

4.98 
59,46 

for the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

0.05 

0.05 

for the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

25.13 

4.87 
0.80 

10.95 
0.09| 

1.01 

46.67 
89.52 

for the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

0.23 
0.13 
0.36 

for the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

(249.82) 
10 

6,27,60,000 
6,27,60,000 
6,27,60,000 

(0.40) 
(0.40)| 



BSES KERALA POWER LIMITEDNOoTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

25 Detalls of fuol Consumption/Diminution value 

Naphtha 

Total 

Diminution in value of fuel
HSD 

Parliculan 

|Imported 
Indigenous 
Total 

26 Value of components, storos and spare parts consumed: (Including fuol consumed & diminution in value)

Particulars 

27 Partlculars of dertvatlve instruments: 

2022-23 

mridhaN 

a) No derivative instruments are acquired for hedging purposes 

Re in Lakhe 

b) No derivative instruments are acquired for speculation purposes 

Mumbai) 

2022-23 

Rs in Lakhs 

2021-22 

% to Total 

Consumption 
0.00% 
0.00% 

c) Foreign 

0.00% 

Rs in Lakhs 

Powo 

2021-22 

% to Total 
Consumption 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

n currency exposures that are not hedged by derivative instrument or otherwise 
Rs. 38.37 lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 35.33 lakhs) 



BSES 

Kerala 

Power 

Limited 

Note 
28 

-RELATED 

PARTY 

DISCLOSURES 

As 

per 

lND 

AS 
24 

Related 

Parties 

,the 

disclosures 
of 

transactions 

with 
the 

related 

parties 

as 

defined 
in 
the 

Accounting 

Standard 

are 

given 

below: 

() 

List 
of 

related

parties

where 

control

exists

and 

related 

parties 

with 

whom 

transactions 

have 

taken 

place 

and 

relatio 

nships 

Relationship 

Name 

Sr. No. 

Holding Company 

1| 

Reliance 

Infrastructure 

Limited 

Fellow Subsidiay 

2 

Reliance 

Velocity 

Limited 

(iü) 

Rs. in lakhs 

Key 

Managerial 

Total 

Others 

person 

Fellow 
Sunsidiary 

Holding Company 

Nature of transaction 

Sr. No. 

-

1| 

Intercorporate 

Deposits 

given 

2 

Interest 

accrued 
on 

fntercorporate 

Deposits 

given 

122.43 

122.43 

3| 

Intercorporate 

Deposits 

received 

(iÜ) Closing balance 

Rs. in lakhs 

Key 
Managerial 

Total 

Others 

person 

Fellow 
Sunsidiary 

Nature of transaction 

-

Sr. No. 

220.65 Holding Company 

419.98 

1 

Intercorporate 

Deposits 

given 

199.33 

2| 

Intercorporate 

Deposits 

received 

ale, 

Mumbai 
Transactions 

during 

the 

year 

with 

related 

parties 
: 



BSES KERALA POWER UMITEDNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE VEAA ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

29. a Ind AS "Employee benolts" disclos ure 
() Deâned contnbutlon.plana 

a Provident und 
b Superannuation fund 
c State defined contribution plans 

Employers' Contributlon to Employees' State Insurance
Employers' Contrib°tion to Emplayees Pension Scheme 1995 

The provident fund end the stete defined contribution plen are operated by the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner, 
the superannuation fund is dministered by the Trusteos of the BSES Kerale Power Limited Oficers' Superannuatlon 
Scheme Trust and the Gretuity fund is administered by the Trustees of the BSES Kersla Power Limited Employees Group 
Gratulty Assurance Scheme Trust Under the schemes, the Company is required to contibute a specified percentage of 
payroll cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits. These unde are recognized by the Income tax 

authorties. 

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Profit and Loss Acoount for the period ended 

Contribution to Provident Fund 
Contribution to Employee'e Superannuation Fund 
Contnbution to Employee's State Insurance Scheme 
|Contnibution to Employee's Pension Scheme 1995 

(W) Defined benefit plans 

Gratuity 
The Company offers the following employee benefit schemes to its employees: 

ü. Leave Encashmernt 

Current service cost 
|Components of employer expense 

|Interest Cost 

Cutadment cost / (credit) 
Expected retum on plan assets 

Settement cost / (credit) 

The following table sets out the funded statUS of the defined benefit schemes and the amount recognised in the financial 

statements: 

Past service cost 
Actuanial losses/(gains) 

Partlculars 

Loss 

|Total expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and 

Actual benefit payments

Particulers 

|Actual contribution and benefit payments for year 

|Actual contributions 

Fair value of plan assets 

Net (aset) / liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 
Present value of defined benefit obligaion 

Funded status (Surplus / (Deficit)) 
Unrecognised past service costs 

(Munbai) 

Net (asset) / liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 

March 31, 2023 

ates 

1.26 

for the period ended 
March 31, 2023 

Gratuity Leave 
Encashment 

1.10 
-2,35 

-1.50 

-1.49 

0.00 
0.00 

21.75 

1.95 

0.98 

45.38 

0.56 

(23.63) 

0.34 
0.41 

0.00 

-1.01 

-0.25 

0.00 

6.05 

Rs. in lakhs 
March 31, 2022 

ala 

Rs in Lakhs 
for the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

Gratuity Leave 

1.46 
1.80 
-3.20 

0.10 

0.15 

0.00 
0.00 

19,41 

2.22 
1,50 

41.55 

6.05| (22.13)

0.65 

0.00 
1.03 
0.00 

-8.56| 
-7.53 

0.00 

7.29 

7.29 
Contd..

Encashment 



BSES KERALA POWER LIMITEDNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023 

Sr. 

No 

(0 

() 
(Iv) 

Sr. 
No 

Note No 29 Contd. 
Change In Defined Benefit Obligations (DBO) durlng the year 

(0) 

Present value of DB0 t beginning of the yesr 
Curent service cost 
Interest cost 
Curtelmenl cost / (credit) 
Settlement cost / (credit) 

Plen emendments 
Acquisitions 
Actuarial (gains) / losses 
Pest service cost 
Benefits paid 

Present value of DB0 at the end of the year 

Change In falr value of aosets during the year 
Plen essets et beginning of the year 
|Acquisition adjustment 
Expected return on plan essets 
Actual company contributions 
Actuanal gain / (loss) 
Benefits paid 
Plan assets at the end of the year 

Actual retum on plan assets 
Composltlon of the plen eseets ls as follows: 
Govemment bonds 
Administered by Life Insurance Corporation Of Ind1a 
Equity mutual funds 
Others 

Actuarial assumptlons 
Discount rate 
Expected return on plan assets 
Salary escalation 
|Attntion 

Mortalty tables 
Performance percentage considered 

Estimate of amount of contribution in the immediate next year 

Present Value of the Defined Benefit Obligation 

Particulars 

Fair Value of the Plan Assets 

(v) Experience adjustments on Plan Assets (Gain)/L0sS 

(Surplus)/Deficit in the plan 
Experience adjustments on Plan Liabilities (Gain)/Loss 

0 Present Value of the Defined Benefit Obligation 

Partlculars 

Fair Value of the Plan Assets 
(Surplus)/Deficit in the plan 

(v) Experience adjustments on Plan Liabilities (Gain)/Loss 

A Ass 
Mumbai 

19.41 

-iat 

126 
1 10 

-0.02 

0.00 

21.75 

41.55 

2.35 
0.0 

1 48 
0.00 

45.38 

100% 

7.31% 
7.31% 
7.50% 
1.00% 

2022-23 

21.75 
45.38 
23.63 

0.65 
-1.48 

2022-23 
6.05 

0 
04 

-0.83| 

7 29 
0 34 
041 

-1 01 

-098 
6.05 

7.31% 

7.50% 
1.00% 

2021-22 
19.41 
41.55 

22.13 

2.87 

2021-22 

28.42 

729 

140 

7.29 

-8.71 

1 80 

3 23 

-15.50 

0.00% 5.66% 

19.41 

50.70 

3.20 
0.00 

3.14 
-15.50 
41.55 

100% 

5.65% 

7.50% 
1.00% 

Gratuity 

2020-21 
28.42 
50 70 

-3.14 0.00 

Leave Encashment 

2020-21 

22.28 

-1.81 

16.32 
3.71 

16 32 
0 00 
1.03 

-8 56 

-1 51 

7.29 

5.65% 

0,00% 
750% 
1.00% 

2019-20| 2018-19 
26,65 
47.35 
20.70 

2.40 

The estimates of future salary increases considered in the actuariai valuation take account of inflation, senioity, promotion and 
other relevant factors.such as suply and demand in the empBoyment market. 

0.00 

11.70 
-1.05 

26.65 
47.35 
20.70 

-1.80 

2019-20 2018-19 
11.70 14.99 

0.00 

14 99 
-7.15 

16.32 



NOTES 
TO 

THE 

FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS 
FOR 

THE 

PERIOD 

ENDED 

MARCH 
31, 

2023 

As 
at 

March 
31, 

2022 

Note-30 

Key 

Financial 

Ratios 

Ae 
at 

March 
31, 

2023 

Denominator 

Numerator 

Analytical Ratios 

Sr.No 

14.77 

13.12 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total 

Current 

Assets 
+ 

Regulatory 

deferral 

accounts 

debit 

balances 

and 

Current 

Ratio 
(in 

times) 

0.05 

0.07 

Total 

Equity 

Shareholder's 

Fund+ 

Consumer 

Contribution 
for 

Capital 

Works+ 

Service 

Line 

Deposit 

+Grant 
in 

Aid 

Long 

Term 

Borrowing + 

Short 

Tem 

Borowing 

Debt-Equity 

Ratio 
(in 

times) 

2 

0.00 

0.00 

Debt 

service 
= 

Interest 
on 

Term 

Loan 
& 

Cash 

Credit 
+ 

Accured 

Interest 
+ 

Principal 

repayments 

Earning 
for 

Debt 

Service 
= 

Net 

Profit 

after 

taxes 
+ 

Non-cash 

operating 

expenses 
+ 

Finance 

Cost 
+ 

Other 

Non-cash 

adjustments 

Debt 

Service 

Coverage 

Ratio 

(in times) 

3 

-2.00% 

-1.00% 

Average Total Equity 

(if any) 

Return 
on 

Equity 

(ROE) 
(in 

%)Prot 
tor 
the 

year 

less 

Preference 

dividend 

0.00 

0.00 

Average Trade Receivables

Access+ Bulk Saie) 

Net 

Credit 

Sale 
( 

Energy 

Sale+ 

Open 

Trade Receivable Turnover 

Ratio (in times) 

0.00 

0.00 

Average 

Trade 

Payables 

(Power 

Purchase) 

Net Credit 

Trade 

Payable 

Turnover 

Ratio 

(in times) 

0.00 

0.00 

Average 

Working 

Capital 

(Total 

Current 

Assets 
+ 

Regulatory 

deferral 

accounts 

debit 

balances 

and 

related 

deferred 

tax 

balances 

-Total 

current 

liabilities) 

Bulk Sale) 

Net 

Capital 

Turmover 

Ratio 

7 

0.00% 

0.00% 

Total 

Sale 
( 

Energy 

Sale+ 

Open 

Access+ 

Bulk Sale) 

Net 

Profit 

after 

Tax 

Net 

Profit 

Ratio 

(in 

%) 

rala 

4.00% 

-3.00% 

Capital 

employed = 

Total 

Net Profit before 

Return on 

ates 

(Mumbai) 

related 

deferred tax balances 

Power Purchase 

(in 

Total 

Sale 
( 

Energy 

Sale+ 

Open 

Access+ 

times) 

Equity + Total 

Debts+ 

Lease 

Liability 
-

Intangible 

Assets 

Interest and Tax 

Capital Employed 



BSES KERALA POWER LIMITEDNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE VEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

31 The company has witen to afl ts creditors lo confm whether they fal under Micro, Small and Medlum 
Enterprises Creditors category From responses recetved and the intormaton available th the Company. 
there are no dues payble to Micro Smal and Medium Erterprises Creditors 

Prinaipal amount outstanding as at 31st March 
Interest due on (1) above and unpald 8s at 31st March 
Interest paid to the supplier 
Payments made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during 
the year 
Interest due and payable for the period of delay 

|Interest accrued and remaining unpald as at 31st March 
|Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in 
succeeding year

O Contingent Liabilties 

32 Contingent liabilitios and commitments (to the extent not provided for) 

(6) Wealth tax cdaim 
a) Guarantees / Counter guarantees 

(u) Commitments 

Particulars 

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 

Total 
capital accOunt and not provided for 

For Shridhar & Associates 

In terms of our report of even date attached 

Chartered Accountants 

Partiaulars 

Jitendra ^awjiany 

During the year 2018-19 ,company has created charge on its movable plant and machinery and free hold land 
in favor of Axis Trustee Senvices Limited for a value of Rs 775 Crores for providing part of the additional 
security against the NCDs issued by holding company (Reliance Infrastructure Limited). 

ICA Fim Registration No.134427W 

Partner 
Membership No. 050980 

Place: Mumbai 

Date : April 20, 2023 

2022-23 
Rs in Lakhs 

eyp 

8Ass 

Mumbai) 

for the period ended 
March 31, 2023 

Robin Sebastian 
DIN 

2021-22 

Rs in Lakhs 

for the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Arup Ashok Gupta 
DIN 

CEOICFO
05352385

Director
07406556

Ravi Rajendra Jalan Company Secretary 

er Li 




